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DEPENDENT AUDITORS REPOR

Trie Honorable Mayor and City Coundil
City of Clinton, Oklahomsa

Report on the Financlal Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the govemnmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the sggregate remaining fund information of the City of Clinton, Oklahoma,
as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financlal statements, which
collectively comprise the City of Clinton, Oklahoma's basic financial stataments as fisted in the Table of
iy A

‘Managmnont'g Responsibility for the Financlal Statements

Manzgement |s responsible for the preparation and feir prasentation of these financial statements in
accordanca with accounting principles generally accapted in the United States of America; this incilides the
design, implsmentetion, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or ervor.

Auditor's Responsibiiity

- Our responsibifity is to express opinions on thesa financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our aud in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable o financial audits confalned in Govemmert Auditing Sta pdards, Issued by the
Comptroliar General of the United States. Those standards require that we-plan and perform the audt to
obtain reasonabls assurance about whetherthe financial statements are free of material misstatement. -

An audit involves performing procedirres to obtaln audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financiel statements. The, procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, Incliiding the
.assesement of the risks of material misstatemant of the financial statsments, whether due to-fraud or afror.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers intsmal control relevant to the entity's preparation
and fair presentation of the financial ststements in order to design audit procedurss that are-appropriate In
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
intarnal control. ~Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriaténess of accounting policies usad and the reasonableness-of significant accounting estimates
‘made by management, as well as evajuating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the aucit evidsnce we have abtsined is suffiisnt and sppropriate to provide & basls for our

audit opinions.
Opinfons

In our opinion, the financlal statemsnts refamred to above present falrty, in all matarial respects, the
respective financial position of the govermental activities, the businees-type activities, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Cllnton, Oklahoma, s of June 30, 2014, and
the respective changes In financial position and, where applicable, cash flaws thereof for. the yaar then
ended in accordanice with accounting principles generally accepted in tha United States of America.

‘MEMBER OF AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
' MBEMBER OF OKLAHOMA SOCIETY OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
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OthérMaﬂers

Requ:’red Supplementa:y Infonnation

Accounting principles generally accepted in the Untted States of America raquer that the rnanagarnent's
discusslon and analysis as listed in the table of contents be presented to supplement the basic financial

* statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, Is requIred by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essentla) part of finandial reporting
for-plaging the basic financlal statements In an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context, We
have applied cartain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted In the Unﬂed States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management's responses to our inquirles, the basic financial statements, and other
_knowledge we obtatned during our audit of the basic financial statements, ‘We do not am an opinion or
provide any assurance on the information because the limited procadures do not provf us with sufficient
eviderice to express an oplnion or provide any assurance.

Other Informaﬁon

Our audit was conduct&d for the purpose of forming oplnIpns on the financlal statéments that collectively
comprise the City of Clinton, Oklahoma's baslc financial statements. The Introductory section, combining
and individual nopmalor fund financial statements, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and
ara nct a requlrad part of tha basio ﬂnanclal statements. .

The combmlng and Individual nonmajor fund ﬂnandal statements are the r&spons[bmty of management and
" were derived from_and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to | prepare the
basic financial statements. Such Information has been subjected to the auditing’ procedures appiied fn the
. sudit of the basic financial statements and certaln additional procsdures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directty to the underlying accotnting and other records used to prepare the
basicfinancial statements or to the baslc financial statements themselves, and other additionat procedures
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted In the United States of America. in our opinion,
thé combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements are fairly stated In alf matarlal respacts in
relation to the baslc financial statements as a whole. : -

Other Reporﬂng Required by Government Auditing Standards

In awordance with ggmma@ﬂmﬁemm we have also issued our report dated December 15,

. 2014, on our consideration of City of Clinton, Oklahoma's intsmal control over financial reporting &nd on
our tests of its compllance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and
other matters, The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of Intemal control- over

reporting and compliance and the resuits of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on intefna).
control over financlal reporting or on compliance. That report Is an Integral part of an audit performed In -
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering C&y of Clinton, Oidahoma 8 intamal contm[
aver financia reporﬂng and compﬁance - ‘

Boadttiy, Kise A4 Mldia
BRITTON, KUYKEND & MILLER '
Cartlﬂad Publlc Accountants

Waeatherford, Oklzhoma
December 15, 2014




CITY OF CLINTON, OKLAHOMA
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2014

Our discussion and analysis of the City of Clinton's financiai pafformance provides an overview of the City's financlal.
activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014. The City's performance is discussed and analyzed within the
context of the accompanying financial statements and disclosura following this section. This discussion focuses on
the City’s primary government, and uniess otherwise noted, component units reported separatsly from the primary
govemment are not Included. Please read it in conjunction with the City's financial statements which foiiow this
section. .

'FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

e The City's assets exceeded its iiabiiities by $55,718,627 {net posltion) for the fiscal ysar raported This -
compares to the pravious year when assets exceeded liabilities by $56,667,704.

Total lablifties of the City decreased by $3,223,470 to $22, DBU 028.

Total net assets are comprised of the following:

(1) Invested in.capital assets, net of related debt, of $34,126,748 includes property and equ[pment net of
accumulated daprsc[ation and reduced for outstandlng debt ratated to the purchase or construction of
capital assets:

{2) Net assets of $8,850,007 ars restricted by constraints |rnposed fmm outside the City such as debt
covenants, grantors, laws or regulations.

{8) Unrestricted net assets of $12,741,872'represent the portion availabie to maintain the City's continuing
obligations ta citizens and creditors :

» The City's govemnmental funds reported total ending fund baiance of $7,177,978 this year. This compares

to' the prior year ending fund baiance of $9,582,278 showing a decrease of $2,404,300 which inciudes a

restatement of $675,000 from prior years.

.= Atthe end of the current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance for the Generai Fund was $3,589,261, or

38.97% of total Gensral Fund expenditures Including transfers and 41.11% of General Fund revanﬂas

including transfers.

Overview of the Financial Statements

Managsment's Discussion and Analysis introduces the City’s basic financial statements., The basic financial
statements include: (1) govemment-wide financial statements, (2) fund financlal statements, and (3) notes to the
financial statements. The City also includes in this report additional information to suppiement the basic financiai
statements.

Government-wide Financial Statements

The City's report includss two government-wide financial statements. These statements provide both long-term and
short-term information about the City's overall status. Financlal reporting at this level uses a perspective simllar to
that found In the private sector with its basls in full accrual accounting and efimination or reclassification of intemal
activities.

The first of these govemment-wide statements is the Statement of Net Position This is the City-wide statement of
financial position presenting information that inciudes all of the City's assets and llabliities, with the difference reported
as net position. Ovartime, Increases or decreases may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financlal position
of the City as a whole is Improving or deteriorating. Evaluation of the overail economic haaith of the City would extend
to other nonfinancial factors stch as diversification of the taxpayer base or the condition of the City Infrastructure in
addition to the financial tnformation provided in this report.

The second govemment-wide financial statement Is the Statemsnt of Activities which reports how the City's net
position changed during the current fiscal year. All current year revenues and expenses are included regardless of
when the cash Is recsived or paid. An Important purpose of the design of the statement of activitles is to show the
financlai rallance of the City's distinct activities or functions on revenues provided by the City's taxpayers. :

Both government-wide financlal statements distinguish govemmental activities of the City that are principaily
supported by taxes and Intergovernmental revenues, such as grants, from busliness-type activities that are intendéd
to recover all or a significant portion of thelr costs though user fees and charges. Govemmental activities Inciude
general govemment; publlc safety and ]udlmary' transportation; cuiturai parks and recraatlon and pubifc services.
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Business-type activities inciude water and wastewater utiiities, solid wasta management, aifports, recreational
activities, health care, and economic deveiopment. Fiduciary activities such as employee pension plans are not' :
included in the govemrnent -wide statements since these assets are not avallabla to fund City prograrns

The City's financial reporting ent:ty inciudes the funds of the City (primary governmant). Most of the legally separate
’ organizations operate iIke city dapartments and serve as financing vehicies for the City services (revenue bond
issuers), or are .govemead by a board of tristees wholly compromised of the City's Mayor and Councll. These
organlzations are blended into the primary government for financlai reporting purposes. The blended organizations
reported as City funds Include Clinton Public Works Adithority, Clinton Soltd Wasta Authority, Clinton A!rportAuthodty
Recreation Trust Authority, Clinton Hospital Authority, and industriai Authnﬁty activities.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is an accountabllity unit used to maintain control overresources segregated for specific activities or objectives.
The City uses: funds to ensure and demonstrate compliance, with the finance-related laws and regulations. Within. the
basic financial statements, fund financlal statements focus on the City's most significant funds rather than the City as
a whole. Major funds are separately reported while all others ara comblned Into a single, aggregate prasentation.
individual fund data for non-major fund is provided in the form of combining statements in a later section of this report.

The City has three kinds of funds:

Governmental funds are raported in the fund financlal statements and encompass essentially the same functions
reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financiai statements. However, the foous s very ‘different
with furid statements providing a distinct view of the City’s govemmental funds. These statements report short-term
fiscal accountabllity focusing on the use of spendabie resources during the year and balances of spendable resouirces
avallable at the end of the year. They are useful in evaluating annual financing requirements of governmental
programs and the commitment of spendable resources for nearterm.

Since the government-wide focus Includes long-term view, comparisons between these two perspectives may provide
insight into the long-term Impact of the short-term financing decisions. Both the govemmental fund balance shest
. and the govemmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in the fund balances provide
reconcliiation to the govemment-wide statements to assist in understanding the differences batwasn thesa two
perspectives.

A budgetary comparison statement Is Included. This statement demonstrates compifance with the City's adopted
and final revised budgst,

Proprietary funds are reported in the fund financial statements and generally report services for which the City
charges oustomers a fee. Thare are two kinds of proprietary funds. These are enterprise funds and intemal service
funds. Enterprise funds essentially encompass the same function reported as business-type activities in the
govemment-wide statements. Services are provided to a customer extemal to the Clty organizatfon such as the
water utiiities and the City golf course. intemal service funds provide services and charge fees to customers within
the City organization such as equipment services (repalr and maintenance of City vehicles). Because the City'’s
internal service fund primarily serves governmental functlons, they are included within the governmental activities of
the governmentai-wide financial statements.

Proprietary fund statements provide both fong-term and short-term financiai information conslstent with the foous
provided by the govemment wide financial statements but with more detail for major enterprise funds.

Fiduciary funds such as the meter deposit fund are reported in the fiduclary fund financial statements, but are
excluded from the govemment-wide reporting. Fiduciary fund financlai statements report resources that are not
availabie to fund City programs. Fiduciary fund ﬁnanclai statements report similariy to proprietary funds.
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Notes to the financial statements '

The accompanying notes to the financial stataments provide information assent[al to a full understanding of the
government-Wida and fund financlal statements. The notes to the ﬂnancial statements begm immediately following
the basic ﬂnanc!al statements.

Other Information
Major funds and component units are reported in the basic financial statements as discussed. Comblning and
individual statemnents and schedules for non-major funds are presented In a subsequent section of this report.

Financi'al A_na-lysls'of the City as .a Whole

As year-to-year financtal information ks accumuiated on a conslstent basis, changes in net assets may be observed
and used to discuss the changling financlal positlon of the City as a whale.

'The City's nst posit[on at fiscal year end was $55,718,627. This Is a net decrease of $949 277 (includ[ng a
- restatement of $675,000) over last year's net position of $56 667,804. The foliowing table provides a summary of

the City’s net assets at June 30: _
Summary of Nat Posltion

‘Govarnmental Activities  Businaas-typs Activitea Totals $ Changie % Chang
2014 2013 2014 2013 T304 2013 : ’ ’
Gurent and otherassets S 0,260,594 $ 1,180,034 $ 1672748 §% 15.4-45.217 322,_933,342 $ 26825251 & (3,891,9_09) ]
Otharnoncument aessts - - 12,477,820 12,679,888 12,477,820 12.373.3_59 s (402,089} -8
Caphal apsets 19,058,382 14,644,031 22,864,456 27.307.6087 42,020,818 41,852,710 5 E8,700 o:
Total assaets 27,818,958 25,824,885 50,156,024 55,682,093 77,431,880 B1457.858 5 (4,025,878) . -8
Defarrsd outflows of rascurces - - 368,875 513,544 866,875 513,344 {148,669} -40.
Long-term llabiities 8,283 07,84 17,072,647 20,120,428 17,080,830 20318,242 § (3,297,910 |
Dtharlﬂhmﬁéa ) 1,088,778 1,675,004 3,830,322 3,810,252 4,990,008 4,985,256 - 13,842 0.
Totallla bliltias 1,077,058 1,872,818 21,002,868 23,430,680 22,080,028 25,803,488 % (3,223,470} “H,
Net position:
invastad in capital assats, netof
ralatad debt 19,056,362 4,383,084 15,070,388 17,817,802 94,128,748 92,280,766 -3 1‘34.5'982 B
Reastricted 904,149 112,654 8,745,858 8,874,519 8,850,007 8,787,173 H] _82.334 o
Unmestriced 7,070,588 9,476,308 5,662 486 6,123,656 . 12,741,872 15,600,885 $ (2,858,003) -22,
Total net poihion 528,238,887 $23,852,047 $£29,478B,730 § 22,715,857 $ 55,718,627 $£58,667,8904 . % (848,277) . . -1

The City reported positive balances in net assets for govermmental activities, noting an Increase of $2,962,850 (less
a restatement of $675.000). Business-type activities net assets decreased $3,237,127.

'On June 14, 2011, City vecters approved a speclal purpose saies tax of .85 cents for the purposes of the Acme Brick
Park:dsbt service, police and fire department construction, and economic development. The tax became eﬁective
Octaber 1, 2011, and continues through August 31, 2018.
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Cnrnparat[ve datais accumu[ated and presented to assist analysis. The followlng table provides a summary of the-
City's changes in net position for the year ended June 30:

Summary of Changes in Net Position

Governmental Activitias Buslineas-type Activites Totals $Change % Chang
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 i
Revenues o
Frogram Revenues
Charges forservices  § 1,108,841 § 1,040B20 % 6842801 § 6115144 § 7749542 § 7,164,964 § 584,578 8
Operating grants and _ - ' -
contributions 155,932 186,832 200,087 974,752 356,918 1,161,584 {B04,685) - <69
Capltal grants and ' o :
cantributions - 118,094 251,870 - 517,000 . 915442 830,004 1,167,412 (537,318) -45
General Ravanues
Sales taxes 5,762,730 5,910,180 - - 5,762,730 5,810,150 {147,420 -2
- Use taxes 702,485 918,155 - - 702,495 913,155 {210,660) -23
Hotelmotal taxes 409,545 463,951 - - 408,545 483,851 (54,408) -12
Property tax (TIF) 117,388 55,242 ) 117,388 55,242 62,146 i
E911 taxas 96,836 B5,244 - - 96,838 B5,244 1,582 2
Franchise taxss (fsas) 338,546 348,718 - - 338,546 348,719 {10,173) . ]
Cigaretts taxes 68,666 78,086 - - 88,668 76,086 (7.420) -10
Other taxes 54,768 53,068 - - " 54,768 53,068 1,700 g
Ol & gas royakiies 56,204 - 68,302 202,807 203,808 260,801 272,110 (11,208) -4
nvestment income 87,203 - 120,096 141,773 68,848 228,976 188,742 40,234 29
Othar 15,908 25,686 827 8,370 16,825 34,068 (17,14) -50
Fenalties - - 62,912 58,154 82,912 68,154 4,758 8
Galn on disposal of assets (47,128) (37,888) (49,545) (30,845} (86,675) (68,734) (27.941) 41
Transfers - internal activity 1,586,038 (2,108,318) (1,586,038) 2,106,318 - - - o
Total Revenuas $10,637,045 § 7474124 § 6,123,523 & 10,418,789 § 16,760,568 § 17,863,813 & {1,133.845) = -7
Expensas .
Gensral government $ 1,185833 § 1,160,091 § -8 - $ 1,85B33 § 1,169,001 § 28742 2
Public safety/udiclary 2,821,260 2,654,549 - - 2,821,260 2,854,548 266,711 10
Transportation . 967,077 833,410 - - 857,077 833,410 133,667 16
Cuttural,parks, recreation 1,608,681 1,607,048 - - 1,698,881 1,607,048 81,635 &
Fublio sarvices 431,867 358,350 - - 431,867 358,350 73,617 21
Water - - 3,788,487 8,426,850 3,788,487 3,428,650 3g{,837 1
Sewer - - 1,243,012 1,254,285 1,243,012 1,254,265 {11,253) -1
Sanftation - - 1,336,008 1,208,932 1,338,008 1,208,832 37,076 3
Alrport - - 420,815 398,887 420,815 399,887 20,828 5
Golf - - 600,270 ' 534,429 600,238 534,429 65,610 12
Parks & recrantion - - 52,975 55,478 52,875 55,478 (2,503) 3
Healthcare - - 645,891 672,578 646,891 672,578 (25,887) -4
Education " - 582,908 403,207 582,308 403,207 179,191 44
Economic develapment 459,477 313,758 689,825 578,362 1,148,302 892,121 257,181 29
Total Expensas " 7% 7,674,195 § 59362056 § O,960,650 S B,623,788 5 17,034,845 5 15559883 $ 1,474,852 ]

$ 2062850 § 537,918 § (3207.127) § 1798001 § (274277 $ 2333820  (2,608,187) 112




CITY OF CLINTON, OKLAHOMA
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2014

Governmental Activities

To aid In the understanding of the Statement of Activities some additional explanation is given. Of particular
interest Is the format that Is significantly different than a typical Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in
Fund Balance. You wili notice that expenses are listed in the first column with the revenues from that particular
program reported to the right. The result [s a Net (Expense)/Revenue. The reason for this kind of format is to
highlight the relative financiai burden of each of the functions of the Clty's taxpayers. it aiso identifies how much
each function draws from the general revenues or if it seif-financing through fees and grants or contributions. All
other governmental revenues are reported as general. It is Iimportant to note all taxes are classifled as general
revenue even if restricted for a specific purpose.

For the year ended June 30, 2014, the City's governmental activities were funded as follows:

~@overnmental Activities Sources

Other__ Intergovernmental
1% - 3%

Charges for Services
12%
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Governmental Activities Uses
Economic development - |

Public services -
6%

Financial Analysis of the City’'s Funds
Gaverhme_nta{ Funds

As discussed, governr_nantal funds are reported in the fund statements with a short-term, inflow and outfiow of
spendable resource foous, This is useful in assessing resources available at the end of the year in comparison w]th
up coming financing requirements. Govemmental funds raported ending fund balances of $7,177,978. Of this year
- end total $3,589,261 Is unreserved Indicating availabliity for continuing City service requirements. Restricted fund
balances [nolude $104,148 committed to cemetery capital improvements, $2 835 for economic development and
$868,328 for capital projects,

The total ending fund balances of govemmental funds showed a decrease of $2, 404 300.(w'h|ch inciudes a prior
period restatement of $675,000) over the prior year. This Incraase is primarily attributable to the 4 cent sales tax
fund offset by the capital improvement fund.

Major Governmental Funds

The General Fund Is the City's primary operating fund. The fund balance of the primary operating fund of the City
decreased by $1,154,881(which includes a prior period restatement of $675,000) from $4,744,142 to $3,589,261.
Key factors contributing to this decrease inciuded a decrease in sales and use tax and an increass in operating
expenses. . ‘

The Capital improvement Fund has an ending fund balance of $868,328. The fiscal year end included a net
decrease of §715,749 in the Capital improvement Fund: The change In Capital improvement Fund is iargsly due to
dedicated sales tax and ongoing capital |mprovements which Included $698 725 to ODOT for construction of
Ghapman Road. : .
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The 4% Cent Salas Tax Fund Is the fund that accounts for the City’s fourth cent sales tax that Is to be used by tha
City for Acme Brick Park debt service (40% of .95), police and fire department construction (52% of 95) Acme
Brick Park operation (5%), and economic development (8% of .85).

Proprietary funds

The propriatary fund statements share the same focus as the govemment-wide statements, reporting both short-
term and long-term information’ about ﬁnanclal status.

Majar Proprietary Funds

The Pubilc Works Authority (PWA) accounts for.activities in providing water and wastewater services to the public.
The lncraase in net assets for the PWA Fund was $569,277. This Increase [s attributable to a net loss before
transfers of $522, 136 offset by net transfers In of $1,091,413 and an insurance recovery of $499,000 on the
wastewater treatment plant chiorine damage.

The Solld Wasta Authority accounts for activtties in provldlng soild waste services to the publlc The increase in net
assets for the Solld Waste Authority was $148, 042,

The Clinton Airport Authority accounts for providing afrport facillties to the public. The decrease In net assets for
the Alrport Authority was $29,530. The net operating loss of $232,837 for the fiscal Yyear was offset by olff and gas
royalties received. _

The Recreation Trust Authority accounts for the financing, development, and operation of recreational facifities
which currently Inciudes only the golf coursé. The decrease in net assets of the Recreation Trust Authority was
$25,739. .

The Ciinton Hospital Authority accounts for the operation and development of the hospital and other medical
activities of the City: The decrease In net assets of the Clinton Hospital Authority was $400,833 which is mainly
due to depreciation In the amolint of $633,222. The hospital is currently leased to Clinton HMA, LLC so the fund
activity wili mainly consist of the $125,000 annual lease payment fromi the hospital, interest income on investments,
and the depreciation on the assets leased to integris.

The Industriai Authority accounts for the activities in promoting industrial deveiopment within the City of Clinton.
The decrease in net assets for the Industrial Authority was $3,459,180. The decrease is mainiy due to the transfer
of tha complsted fire department buliding and assets being transferred to govemmental funds in the amount of
$4,223,532 offsat by transfers in from the Generai fund and 4™ Cent Sales Tax fund of the City.

General Fund Budgetary l_-llghlights

The Generai Fund Budget for fiscal year 2014 was $5,966,642. The General Fund budget complied with the
finanalai policies approved by the City Councli and maintained core City services.

Capital Assets and Debt Administration
Capital assets

The City's investment in capital assets, net of accumutated depreciation, for governmental and buslness -type
activities as of June 30, 2014, was $19,056,362 and $22 964,456, respectively.
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Capital Assats, Net of Accumulated Depreciation

Govarnmental Activitias Businsas-typs Activitas Totals $ Change = % Change
- 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
Non-Depreclable Assots: : i _ _
Land $ 1,001,786 S 772431 $ 1975322 $ 2285111 § 2878888 § 3057542 §  (B0,654) -3%
Construstion in Progress ; 848,844 115,735 592,681 3,420,474 1,441,335 3,538,208 % (2,094873)  -145%
Depreclable Assats: : .
. Buildings 10,564,187 8,842,731 7.857,517 7.934,517 18,521,704 14,777,248 § 3,744,456 0%
Othar improvemants 5,578,731 5,211,237 11,747,888 117582858 17,326,417  16,860523 § 355804 2%
* Machinery, furniture & equipment 5,708,218 5,500,872 13,183,700 13,148,023 18,671,818 18648895 § 223,024 1%
ntrastructure 7,123,851 7,123,850 80,998,422 30,836,038 88,122,273 37,050,888 S 182,387 0%
Less accumulated depreciation '11,739.033 10,822,025 43470682 42,074,559  55230,718 52,908,584 § 2,243,134 4%
" Total S 15,056,002 5 14,644,531 _§ D2.004458 § 27,807,887 . 8 42,020818 § 41050718 § 68100 0%

Long-term debt

At year-end, the City had $21,878,762 in debt outstanding. The City’s changes in iong-term debt by type of debt are

as foilows;
Primary Government Long-Term Debt
Govarnmental Business-typa
Acthvitias Actlvitias Total
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
Revenue bonds 5 - $ - $16,545,000 $17,725000 $16,545000 $17,725,000
Notes payable/capital lease - 281,747 3,919,605 3,972,015 3919,605 4,253,762
subtotal ¥ -7 81,747 7 20464895 " 21,897,016 20,464,605 21,878,762
less currant portion _ - (90,544)  (3,34B,264)  (1,529,073)  (3,348,284) (1,618,817
" Totals 5

- $ 191,203 $17,116431 $20,173,842 $17,116,431 $P20,865,145

The Clinton Pubiic Works Authority issued $12,875,000 of revenue bonds during the 6/30/2012 fiscal year to

finance school improvements approved by voters on March 2, 2010 including classroom additions to Nance,
Southwest and Washington schoois, cafeteria addition at Southwest, CHS band room facility, CHS physical
education/practics facility, roofing, parking lots, CMS auditorium remadef and other miscellaneous improvemsnts.
The Authority entered into a ground lease with the Clinton Public School District to iease the land upon which the
Improvements were to be constructed. Lease purchase acquisition payments and rental payments derived from the -
sublease agresment with the District will be assigned to make the debt service payments on the bonds. Upon
payment in full of the amounts due under the subiease agresment, possession and ownership of the improvements
wil then belong to the District. The Authority has no obligation for the debt beyond the funds derived under the

lease agreement.

11




CITY OF CLINTON, OKLAHOMA
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THE CITY’S FUNDS

The following schedule presents a summary of general fund revenues and expenditures for the fiscal year end June
30, 2014, and the amount and percentage of Incraases and decreasas in relation to the prior yaar

FYEQO‘M FYE 2013 Increass/ Peresnt
Actual Actual (Dacreese) - Increass/
Budget Basis Budgst Basls .irom FYE2013 {Decreass)
Revenuas B i ? ’ )

Sales taxes $ 2872741 § 3036233 5 (163,492 -6%
Use taxes 751,554 868,188 (138,834) “18%
HotaVrrotel taxes 331,360 378,081 (48,721) -14%
E211 taxes 96,838 95,244 1,592 2%
Franchise taxes 342,533 34p,048 (6,513) -2%
Clgarsite taxes as,B78 78,701 (8,825) -13%
Leenses and permits 50,539 53,420 (2,890) 6%
Ol and gas royaities ' 58,294 ' 88,303 (10,008) -17%
Fines and fofeltures 138,779 119,670 18,109 14%
nvestment income 23,543 21,533 2,010 9%
Charges for services 334,567 280,849 44,718 13%
Rental ncorme 20,682 32,048 (11,388) -55%
Intergovammentzl 167,283 138,721 47,562 25%
Intracity fees 532,640 532,632 8 0%
Mscelianeous 34,138 31,258 2,880 8%

Total Revenues % 5845368 § 6118837 §  (266571) ~6%

Expanditures )

Governing board & admin ~ § 768,081 $ 898340 § (71,732) 0%
Finance 381,838 374,704 (7,142 -2%
Lega! & courts 134,708 126,575 {8,131) -6%
Police 1,482,891 1,440,144 {52,847) -4%,
Fra 934,401 818,315 (116,086) -12%
inspection/cods enforement 70177 61,848 11,471 18%
Straat. 489,069 450,582 {30,377) -E%
Parks & recreation 1,041,822 1,011,855 (29,967) -3%
Cemetery _ 112,885 114,519 1,524 1%
Faciites maintenance 274,787 204,780 (689,977) -25%

‘Total Expenditures $ 5,701,845 § 5,328,581 $ {373,2643)

-T%

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES

Ciinton has seen its financlal condition improve and is seeing some growth in the local economy. The City's goai ls
to bulld resarves and invest in the future. The City has some obligations that it must maintain with past projects
and purchases, The City must continue to make prudent financial management decisions and continue to progress,
relnvest in infrastructure, and continue to pian for the long-term quality of future generations in Ciinton. Serving the
public trust requires the best possible balance of allocation to meet the varied needs of ali citizens. The budget ig
the principal management tool for City Administration, and in aliocating the City's resources, it both refiects and
defines the annual program. The budget provides a framework for us to accomplish our mission, which Is ‘to creats,
enhance, and preserve a human natural and economic environment which fosters our community’s unlqua quality
of iifa In Clinton.” The budget aiso‘reflects our core City organization values of integrity, teamwork, service
exceiience, personai growth, and innovation.

The foliowing are highiights from the 2014-2015 budget:

Sales tax has become more consistent with normai historicai ievels within this economic environment. Clinton
continues to battls aging infrastructure with a large looming water project agreemant in the near future. Due to
these factors, no COLA has been implemented. Health insurance is estimated to increase only 2%. Areas such as
Golf and Acme confinue to see a large subsidy. Minimal changes were made to departments day-to-day activities.
Reserves and contingancy for emergencies were considered pianned. Retalf economic development is

12




CITY OF CLINTON, OKLAHOMA
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2014

emphasized. Service demands increase, and retail is pushed fo offsat community neads and keep local tax dollars
in the community.

The City budget provides the financfal resources necessary to continue the current ievel of City services, mest the
increasing demand of infrastructure Issues, and position the community for continued growth.

CONTACTING THE CITY’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
This ﬂnanclal report is designed to provide our cltfzens, taxpayers, customers, and creditors with a general overview

of the City’s finances and to show the City's accountabiiity for the money it recelves. if you have questions about this
report or nead additional financial information, contact the City Treasurer’s Office at City Hall, Clinton, Okiahoma.

Debra Bianchard
City Treasurer
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City of Clinton, Oklahoma
Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2014

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash, including tims depasits
Investments )
Intarest receivabla
" Accounts receivable {net)
Intemal balances
Hacalvabls from other uwemmanta
Prepald expensas
Total current assets
Restricted asssts: -
Cash
Investments
Tota! restricted assels
_Noncurrent Assets:
Notes raceivable
Land and eonstruotion In progress
Other capital assats (net of accumulated dapmciaﬁon)
Total noncurrent ssets

Tota! assets

DEFERAED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Delared charge on refunding

LIABILITIES
Current {labfi{fes:
Wages and benafts payable
Accruad interest payable
Gcmpensaiad absencas, current
Due to other govemmanta
Notes payable, current
Total current liabBtfag
Liablkties payable from restricted easets:
Accrued Interest payabla
Bonds payabls, current
Total fiabilties payable from mestricted nssats
Nancurrent llabikties:
Othar accniad Kablities
Notes payable, non-current
Bonds payable, non-curent
Upamortized bond discount/premium
Bonds payable, nat of Unamortized discount/pramtum
Toial noncurrant liabilitles
Total ltabilitles

NET POSMON
Net investment in capital asssts
Restriced for;
Cemetary care
Hospita| investmant
Dabt obligations
Unrestricted

Total net pesition

Sea accompanying notes to financlal statemsenta.

Govemmental Busineas-typs

Activities . Activities Tolal .
$ 1,706,800 3,054,202 4,761,102
5,058,000 10,898,500 15,857,600
8,031 192,453 198,484
31,811 607,887 539,198
812,315 {812,315} -
688,757 - 596,757
48,280 62,630 110,910
8,260,564 14,003,357 22,263,651
. 689,391 668,301
- 569,391 569,391
- 12,477,820 12,477,820
1,850,410 2,567,813 4,418,223
17,205,852 20,398,843 . 37,802,595
19,058,362 35,442,276 54,498,638
_ 27,316,958 50,115,024 77,431,980
- 368,675 366,875
- 366,675 266,675
33,516 223,211 258,737
152,108 85,728 167,634
- 22,728 22,726
208,154 63,002 271,246
675,000 g 675,000
1,068,776 898,021 2,066,797
- 237,301 237,301
» 2,685,000 2,695,000
- 2,832,304 2,932,501
8,283 - 8,283
- 3,266,431 3,266,431
w 13,850,000 13,850,000
- {43,784) (43,784)
- 13,806,216 18,606,216
_ 8,283 17,072,847 17,080,830
1,077,059 21,002,869 22,080,020
19,056,362 15,070,385 84,126,748
104,143 s 104,149
4 8,081,250 8,081,250
7,079,386 5,662,488 12,741,872
$ . 2B,230.597 29,478,730 55,718,627
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City of Clinton, Oklahoma
Statement of Activities

June 30, 2014
Program Revanusa
] Operating Capital Neat
Chargea for Grants and Grants & {Expenas)/
Functlons/Programs Expenses Sarvicas Contrbutions Contributions Ravenus
Govemmantal activities:
General govemment
Govaming board and administration $ B12062 § 409813 § 1,052 - § {401,187)
Finance 883,771 213,058 - - {170,715)
Total general govemmant 1,185,839 622,869 1,052 - {571,912)
Public safety and judiciany: ; ’
Logal & courls 140,664 - - - {140,684}
Paolice 1,502,297 142,214 2,807 12,744 (1,434,532)
Fire 1,111,83t 7,074 44,285 - (1,060,472)
Inspection/code enforcamant 76,488 1,050 - - {75,418}
Total public safaty and judiclary 2,921,260 150,338 47,092 12,744 (2,711,088)
Transporation: o o
Strests 867,077 168 88,588 50,000 (828,321)
Total transportation 967,077 168 84,588 50,000 (828,321)
Cuttural, parks and recreation: ; 5
Parks & recreation 1,572,628 227,370 - 18,854 {1,326,404)
Cemetary 128,053 86,621 - - (39,432)
Total culturs), parks and racreation 1,698,681 313,981 - " 18,854 {1.365.836)
Public services: i ’
Fecilties malntenance 431,867 18,275 19,200 31,498 {351;696)
Tatal public services 431,857 19.275 18,200 31,496 {361,896)
Economic davelopment: 459,477 . - {459,477)
Total gavemmental activities 7,674,185 1,108,641 155,932 113,034 {B.298,528)
Business-iype activities:
Water - 3,788,487 8,054,283 - - {737.224)
Sewsr 1,243,012 1,389,370 - 517,000 673,358
Sanitation 1,338,008 1,479,802 - - 143,884
- Alrport 420,815 187,965 - - {232,850)
Golf 600,239 283,422 - - (316,817}
Parka end recraation 52,875 - - - {52,875)
Healthcara 646,891 125,000 - ~ (521,891)
Edocation 582,508 4,680 200,687 - (378,721)
Economic davelopment 848,825 111,289 - - {578,528)
Total business-type activities 9,360,650 8,642,801 200,967 517,000 (1,899,762)'
Total $ 17034846 & 7.749542 % 356,919 830,094 $§ (B,298,280)
{Continuad)
Sae accompanying notes to financial etatemnents, - 15




City of Clinton, Oklahoma

Statament of Activities
June 30, 2014
Changasa in Nst Position: {Cantinued)
Governmantal Business-typa
Actlvitins Activitien Total
Net (axpense)/ravenus $§  (6,298528) $ (1,888,782 $  (9,208,290)
General revanues:
Taxes:
Salas tax 5,782,730 - 5,762,730
Usa tax 702,455 - 702,485
Hotel/Molel tax 409,545 - 409 545
Proparty tax (TIF) 117,388 117,388
E-811 tax 96,836 - 86,626
Franchise taxes 338,548 - 338,548
Cigareits tex 608,666 - 68,660
Alcohollc baverage tax 54,768 - -E4,768
Of and gas royatiies 58,294 202,607 260,801
Invastment income 87,203 141,773 278,976
Penalties - 62,12 62,912
Gain (logs) on disposal of assets (47,128} (49,546} {96,675)
Miscellansots 15,808 027 18,025
Trarsfems-Intemal activity 1,596,038 {1,596,038) .-
Total general revenues and transfers 9,261,378 {1,237,365) 8,024,013
. Changa in net position 2,962,850 {3.237,127) (274,277)
Net position-beginning 23,952,047 32,715,857 56,667,904
Restatement (675,000) - {675,000)
Net position-ending 5 28,239,807 $ 268,478,730 3 55,718,627

Ses accompanying notes to financlal statemants.
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Clty of Clinton, Oklahoma

Total

1,702.482
5,059,000
8,091
3,31
1,829,514
598,757
48250

8,637,852

73,248
131,035
200,154
819,658
75,000

B.283

1895377

28,343

104,149
868,328
2,835
2,813,405
3,683,281

28,343

7177878

Balance Shast
June 30, 2014
Capitat dth Cant
Ganeral imprevament Bales Tax
Fund Fund Fund
ASSETS ’ :
Cash, nduing tima deposits $ W2 § soEz2a % 707,254
Invaaknants 3,883,000 220,000 835,000
Intaemat mealvatiy 4,718 210 1,023
Accoirts moavabis 17,670 13341 -
Dua from ofher funds . - Bt0.859
Racaivbia from other govermments 348,077 128,554 122,128
Prepaid mapenses A7.278 L= -
Total assats $ 4681758 $ . BEBIE  § 2 LH50RD
I e —
LIABWITIES
Accourin pryshle | s 30035 8 - s -
Wages and bansfts payabla 151,035 - -
Cormpertzaiad absences, cument - 208154 - = -
s fo0 ofter fiinde . - : - -
Dus {o cther govemments 675,000 - -
Gthar accrued Labiltes 8,283 - -
Tots Eablitias - 1,072,807 - -
FUND BALANCES
Rastricted for:
Cemslary cara - s -
Economic davsiopmant - - ' .
Epacial revaniis funda - 2 2,685,082
Unasagnad 0589261 - -
Totsd kind batances 2589261 868,328 2,585,082
Tortal Rabites and fund batances 5 4661788 § [eTsts e TS 2.588.062

21,554

B.037.852

Totat fund balance - tta) govemmants! funds
Amounts reporiad for povermmeninl aciviies in tha statement of net assats are diffarsrt bacause:

Land and capitel asasty, nat of accumulatad depraciation arg ot Ananciel resowces and, thenaion,
R ot paporied in tha funcs,
Lend and construction in procass
Capitnl nsscts
Lass Accamulated deprecialion

Long-isrm Eahidties are nat due and payshia in the curment pariod And ars not reparted in the funds.

Intemal sarvice funds sm usad by managemant to charge tha costs of cartaln activities such s the
mmmuwm.mmmwmmmmmm
to tha govemmantal activias in the statement of nat asssts, Intemal activity la reciassified to govemmentst
wnd inssinese-type activiies bassd on tha function of tha activiies charged.

inlama) sarvics furtds riet poattion

Businoss-type actvitias ntsmal Rablias i govanment fund Rcivilss

Nat asasin o govemmantal acthitiss

Saa accompanying notas to narial statements. 17
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City of Ciinton, Oklahoma

Statemant of Revenues, Exp

enditures, snd Changes In Fund Balances
June 30, 2014

Transler ot
Total ofher financing sources and Lsss

Net change in fund balancea

Fund batances - baginning
Festatamant

Fund balkencas - ending

Ses accompanying notas o fnancial siatamants.

Capital 4th Ceat Industrial Total
Ganara| Improvement Bates Tax Authority Cametary Grant Governmedtal
Fung Fund Fund TIF Fumd Furid Fund . Funds

§ 280483 5 1385808 5 141638 § w0808 5 - . & 578273
TO2ARS - - 5 - = 702,435
317,365 - - 82,160 - - 409,545

- - - 117,388 o - 117,388

96,830 - - - - - 20,838
52,860 - - . . - 8,888
60,529 . - - - - 50,539

g - - 5 - 58,234

138,778 - - - . - 138,779
23,483 2,188 33,288 27,503 44s H7,203
834,587 - - - 7.438 342,005
20,82 - - . - 18,275 99,057
188,026 20,622 - - - - 208,648
532 640 : - - - - 532,640
84141 89,724 - 2 200 - 134,085
5746552 . 1,508,138 1,348,612 - 457,878 B.083 12,275 0,080,538
740221 - 24 - - - Fa0,245
382,624 o o - - - 382,624
1T - 7] = = - T
188,850 - - - - - 198,390
1,505,288 1,mz - - - - 1,516,305
942,801 72,330 = 2 - E 1,015,140
78,287 - - - - - 78,267
2,683,346 (R - - - - 740,702
487571 912,332 - - - - 803,903
9T 571 EIFEE" - - 5 - 509,903
1,033,775 &7.413 1,904,388,
114 B35 - - - p.418 - 123,114
7,148,460 a7 A1a z 5 BA1G T i 1.5%5’2‘
278,524 28,247 3 - - 8,621 311,692
276,604 78,247 - - - 6621 EEE:
z N - 422873 P s 29,870

10,025 5 438,300 5 5 B,169 - BAGT,A04

- 261,747 & " R . 284747

. 2488 . 249,604 - - 32,102

- 264,245 - 268,604 - - 13,849
5,718,071 6,211,643 L3 50,477 16,508 B.621 12413674
26481 {4.703.755) 1,349,568 (eo . {8,505) 12,654 ([O25.750)
2505847 5,562,261 830,165 - - - 9,378,083
[y%omg !1514% {2.715,781 - - - {7.782.055

{ 5304, (‘ng- & - - 1,564,
{470,881} (715748 (536,018) {1,801 (8,505) 12,654 {4,728,300}
4,744,142 1,564,077 8,121,080 4638 112,854 15,689 9,582,278
{675,000} - - - = - (675,000}
¥ JGEGE1 § oERaoE 3 TIEREE. % p2ie i ¥ W3 3 25,933 58 7,177,078
{Continiad)
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City of Clinton, Oklahoma
Statemsnt of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balances
June 30, 2014

o : (Continuead)
Reconclliation of the change In fund balances - total governmental funds '
to the changs in net asssts of governmantal activiiles:

Net changa in find balances - iotal govemmantal funds 5 (1,729,300}

Govammentsl funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, In the
statsmant of activities, the cost of thoss assats Is aocated over their estimated
useful [ves and raporied as dapreciation expense.
Capital assel purcheses capitalized 5,454,404
Dapraclation expense 835,834 4,458,660

In the statement of activitles, the loas on the disposal of nssests is reported, whereas in the :
govanmental funds, the procseds from the sals Increasa financial rescurce. The change in net . -
asasts-differs from tha changs In fund balance by the cost of the assets disposed, net of -
related accumulated depraciation _
Loss on dispasal of assets- povemment wids (47,129)

The proceads of debt Issuances provide current finandcal msources to govenmental funds, :
but Issuing dabt incraases long-term |lablities in the statement of net assats. Repaymant ‘ !
af dabt principle s an expendiure In the govemmental funda, but the repaymant reduces '
long-term fiabfies in the statement of not assets. See Nota 3(E) for additfonal detall,
Debt aciivity reparted In tha fund statemants
Long-term capita! lsase obilgation -
Debt and capHal leasa principla 281,747
Interest on dabt 32102
Detr activity recognized in tha statement of activitias . -
intsrest on long-term debt {32,102) 281,747

Internal service hinds ere used by management to chargs the costs of nternal activitias

Intemal servica fund changea in net pasition {3,084)

Business-type activiies net activities dus to govemmental typa sctivilies 1,888 | 1,128

Change in Nst Assate of Govemmenta! Activities 3 2,962,850
====“__

See accompanying notes to financia! stataments. 19




City of Clinton, Oktahoma
Ganeral Fund
Juna 30, 2014
Budpet and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetiary Basis)

Yariancs -
Original Revised Favorable
" Budget Revislons Budgst Actual {Unfavoraide)
BEVENUES
Balas takms $ 2850000 & & 3 2950000 % 2872741 0§ (77.250)
Uiz taxas 810,000 - 810,000 751,554 (58,4486)
Hotalmote tumss 450,000 - 450,000 831,560 {118,640)
ED1 ta¥es 84,000 - 24,000 96,836 2,838
Franchise taxas 248,000 - 348,000 842,533 (3.467)
Cigaratin taxgs 70,000 - 70,000 80,876 {124)
Licenses and penmits : 41,800 - 41,806 50,538 8,639
Ol & gas royatties ' 55,000 - 55,000 58,294 3,294
Finas and foraltures 110,000 . 110,000 138,778 28,779
nvestmant incoms 16,000 - 15,000 23,543 8,543
Cherges for seivicen 285,400 - 285,400 334,567 9,167
‘Rantal income 28,000 - 28,000 20,882 (7,318)
Intergovemmental 122,500 - 122,500 187,283 64,783
-Intractly fees 532 52 - - 532,528 £82,640 i
Micelansous : 35,200 - . 35200 34,139 (1,061)
Total ravenuas bafors camyovar 5,955,528 - 5,855,528 5,845,388 {110,162)
Budgsted camyover (1) ) 4,830,451 - 4,630,451 4,830,451 =
Total revenues and hisdgated camyover 10,585 973 - 10,585 973 10,475,817 (110,765}
EXPENDITURES
T
: Qanaral govemment:
Goveming boand and adminkstration
Parsonal sarvices 457,780 - 457,780 486,299 (28,518}
Materials & supplias B,050 - 9,050 4,780 4770
D‘P‘pfma & chargas ' 028,840 - 328,840 277,005 51,835
Personal sarvices ’ 308,479 - B0B.479 301,178 7.303
Matariais & stippias - 4900 - 4,900 3,398 1,502
Othar services & chargss 2 g 81,141 - B1,141 77,882 3,773
‘Total general govemment 1,180,190 - 1,190,180 1,160,017 40,173
Pubic satety and Judiciary:
Lagal and courts
Parsonal sarvicos 128,109 8,000 131,195 130,815 284
Matarials & supphes 400 - 400 343 57
Other sarvices & charpes 4520 - 4,520 9,448 1072
Polca
Pamsonal services 1,524,619 {85,000) 1,439,612 1,880,902 58,827
Materials A suppes 88,300 - 88,300 78,883 7817
Other sarvices & charges 43,100 - 43,100 33,018 10,084
Fin )
Parsonal sarvicas . B37.688 - B37.688 B34 474 2814
Materials & supplies 9427 24,000 83,427 63,832 (205)
. Other sarvices A chargea 31,951 7,000 38,951 35,885 3,058
Inspaction/cods enforcament
Parsonal services 60,508 . 60,508 50,487 1,021
Materiets & suppéas 3,550 - 3,550 2,344 1,206
Qthsr sarvicas & charges 23,020 {30,000} 18,020 8,348 4,674
Tota! public salaty and fudiciary : 2,783,282 {61.000) 2,722,282 2,632,275 90,007
Transportation:
Streal .

" Pergonal services 289,187 & 289,167 284,868 4,201
Matsrials & supplies 101,865 - 101,865 87,220 14,645
Cthor servicas & chergea 142,000 (2,000) 133,000 117,783 15217

Total tansportation 533,032 {8.000) . 524 032 480,969 34,063
Cultural, parks and recreation: ’
Parks end recrantion
Parsonal services 732218 {40,000) 662,210 640,443 42776
Matsrials & supplias 188,600 {B.000) 180,600 188,512 7.012)
) Other sarvices A charges . 212340 20,000 232,340 183,887 38,473
Cametary
Personal garvices pa.317 - 86,317 84,398 1,819
Matarials & supples 27550 - 27.550 156,088 12,462
Dthar services & chamges 4,500 - 4,500 3,509 891
Total cultural, parks and recreation _ 1372528 (25,000) 1,243,526 1,154,817 88,709

Soa accomparying naies to Hianciel stataments. 20




Chty of Clinton, OMahama
Ganeral Fund
June 30, 2014
Budget and Actuat (Nan-GAAP Budgetary Basls)

Variancs -
Original Ravisad Favorabia
Budget Revisions Budpst Actual {Unfavorabile)
Fublic Sarvices: :
Faciities maintenanca i '
Personal asrvices ) 81,437 12,000 73,437 71,239 2,198
Materiats & suppliaa : 30,775 - 30,775 20,853 gz2
Dfther services & charges 152,400 30,000 182,400 173,675 8,725
Total public services 244 812 42,000 286,512 274,767 11,645
Tota! eipendiures ©__ B0P3BAR {57,000} 5,966,642 5,701,845 264,797
Flavanu_a over (Umdar) expendRuras 4,582,837 57,000 4,819,337 4,773,872 154,835
; Opamiting transfers in 2,956,000 - 2,950,000 2,065,847 35,647
Operating transfera out {3,645,000} {57,000) {3,702,000) (3,489.484) 212516
Nat ohar financing sources (usas) : - *{895,000) - {57,000} (752.000) {503,837 248,183
Revenuss end other financing sources over )
{undat} expendiures and other tsea 3,887,337 - 3,867,337 4,270,135 402,708
Fund balancs at bieginning of year (Non-GAAP budgatary bask) 4,735,824 - 4,735,824 4735804 -
Laea budgetad caryover (1} (4,630,451} S (4,630,451} (4,630,451) z
Flind balanca at and of year (Non-GAAP budgetary basis) % 3072710 5 - $ 3972710 $ 4375508 $ 402798
ADJUSTMENTSTD GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES
Revesiue and transter accruaks (80.914)
Expenditure and tranaler accruals {20,333)

Fund batance at end of year (GAAP basis)

4,284 261

(1) Budgets irchxde fund betances cariad over from prior years. it is nol revenue of the current pariad, but s pressrod &3 revenus anly {or buigetery raporting purposos.




City of Climton, Oktzhama

Statemant of Net Position
June 30, 2014
Solid CHmnton Rscrestion Totsl
Wasis Alrport Trust industrial Enterprise Barvics
Authority Authority Authority  _ Authority Funds
Caurent ssasts:
Cash, inchuding kma depostis 428,70 218,204 47,209 740,820 3,064,202
LT 451,000 35,000 - 597,000 10,808,500
intareat reoeivabla &5 284 - 1.1 102,453
Actournts recelysbis (ne() i2mam 3410 - 2,008 &07,837
Thim trom other funde - - - 24,051 24083
Prepaid aexpensss 8274 7252 5,132 o050 62,600
Total curran ssss 1,015,623 282,230 62,935 1,404,768 14,830,735
Pasirictsd nssstx:
Cash, Including #ma deposits . - - - 660,301
vy satmats : - - - - -
Totd eekricied asseis - - - - 889,301
Noncimeo! assats;
Capla| jeass recalvabla - - - 758,820 12,477,820
Unamortzed bond ket costs - - - . -
Caplin] anaais o} 300,004 R.807,883 1,705,241 3,814,373 22,084 458
Totsd noncurment asssts 304,004 2,807,863 1.705.261 4,507,163 3540278
Tolu! ansets 1,314,827 2,560 803 1,757,508 8,051,851 50,851,402
LIABILITER
Cramard Rabiitos;
Adcounie prysbie 67,208 o2 2575 201 2321
Wages ard benefits payable 12518 - 10,540 1,808 35748
Dua o ol funds . - - B0 855 BT B
Accrusd inlersst payable . B . 22,728 2o, 708
Comperssied shasnces, comut 24,341 - 18,544 8,150 £3,002
Notes payable, curren . - 10,788 E40.240 853,284
Totad curren sbifes 04,455 az 40,474 1,429,780 1,831,530
Lishitfisa parynble trom feeirictad sasatx;
Accruad brimrest payshia - - - - 237,301
Bonda prysbla. curmit ' - E: - - 2,BUG D)
Total lishiitas paynbis from mslvicted asse . - - - 2,012 30t
Honcustant lahidiss:
Othar scersd Rabiies - - - - -
Holea payabla, pon-current - - 80,32 2963872 3,268 431
Bonds payshls, RORCIITEM - - - - 13,850,000
Linamortizad hond chcounirsmium - - - . (43,784)
Datared mmoierd on refunding - - - - - (366,6765)
Bonce paysbie, ne of unemoniied decountprembam
and datermed smousd on refunding - - - - 13,439,541
Totai poncument Isbiies f B P0.332 2.083,072 18,705,672
Tota) SabiHtee 94,455 A2 139,768 4,303,762 21,470.212
HET POSTION ;
Nt Fovaatimnd in capital aserts 300,004 2,607,643 1,E06.163 850,401 15,070,388
R for Invesimen . - - - 8,081,250
Rastricted for debt obiigations - - - - £64,808
Unresirictsd 21,468 261,338 22,867 807,708 5,664,048
Total net posision 1,022 972 2,869,001 1,617,830 1,660,109 20,481,100
Adumimat i reflect the consclidation of appicabls inlemal sarvics fund activiies 10 ntegries Runds 12.460)
Hat sesats of business-typs lul\flﬁu 20,478,730
Sae notea io financisl 2




City of Clinton, Oktahoma
Statemeant of Revenuas, Expensas and Changes in Net Position

Juns 30, 2014
Publlc Solld Clinton Recraation Clinton Total Intaraal
Warks Waste Alrpart Trust Hospital Industrisd Entsiprisa Sarvice
Authority Atthority Authority Authartty Authority Authority Funds Fund
Charges ko siwices:
Water charpas 5 2p002M - 5 ) s - - 3 2,099,284 -
Bewer charpas 1,385,020 - = - - - - 1,385020 -
Banitation chargas - 1477057 - - - - 1,477,857 -
Penalties 82,612 R - - - - 62812 -
Gokt oy - - - 74393 - - 274,393 -
Paris and recreasion - - - - - - . -
Swimming loes - - & & - = % -
Concessioramerchandisa sales - # 0,878 E - 349 85,184 o
Indemal sarvica charpas -~ - - - - = - 84822
Total charpes for services 4457218 1,477,857 81,876 FT4393 - DA 6,004, 830 34,800
Loass and rertal income 85578 - 81,507 - 125,000 64,882 312,465 -
Msceiananin 743,667 2.035 34,783 5,008 - 17828 807,532 45,858
Total operating revanues 5,237,149 1,478,532 157,965 283422 125,000 111,289 T 424,727 T4.778
Doeraing sxoensry;
Cost of goods scid 1,825,255 - - - - - 1,825,455 -
Personal sarvices 95,879 £57.878 & 271,474 - 528718 1,108,187 33,088
Matarials and supplies 164,570 122,559 106,426 70837 - 29,785 484,157 #9568
Other sarvicas and clorges 1,874,834 780,832 144,328 112,830 13,689 318,781 3245384 4814
Bad debt sxpansa 1BATR - - - - - 18475 -
Depraciaton 620.074 A1.565 170,048 142588 i) 51,384 1,650,892 Age.
Toisl opaating sxpenses 4,805,287 1,335,034 421, B2 587,730 £48,861 452,028 8,382,370 AT
Nat operating Incoms 337,882 144,558 (232,837} (314,308} (&2!._891) {371,370 {657,843) {3,084}
i'rvdlhju'n Ircoma 10,548 3,154 800 - 121,058 6,181 141,773 -
Gain {iogs) on dsposad of fued sasis {500} - {100) 19,444 - {88,380} {49,548) -
indsest mxpensa {605,480) - - (2.509) - {104,051) {B02,029) -
Facal chames 18,177 - - - - - {(1pATH =
Amorfzation {156,400} - - - - - (156,400) -
Oh and [as royaiies - - 202,607 - - - 202,607 -
Taotal ponapseratinyg revenve
{sxpensn} {859,094} 3,184 209,507 18,836 121,055 (168.268) (681,772) -
Hat before Tbut snd (522,126) 148,042 (28,630} (297,373} {400,833} {537,585) ({1,639,415) [,004)
Transiam hmcrﬂu' s 5,595 674 = - 71,64 - 1,301,537 1,569,645 =
Transier io ather unds {4,904,581) - - - {37,490} (4.223,532) {9,165,583) =
Changs in net sasete 589,377 148,042 28,5300 (25,738) (430,323} (3458, 160) (3,235,453) (0]
Net poakion-baginning of year 5,584,843 1,074,330 280853t 1.54:!.559 13,347,891 5,117.3M 8,785
Ndmuﬂdwﬂ: $ 0,184229 1,272,372 3 2,888,001 ] 1,817,830 5 12949& 5 1.2199 & B.Bﬂl
Adurstment ta rellect the consolidasion of sppicabla '
izl servica hund sciivities to enterise funds (1.674)

5o aczompamydng noies o linancial gtakements.
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Statament of Cash Flows
Juna 30, 2044
bic Solid Clinton Recreation Ciinton Total internal
ork Warke Alrport Trust Hospltal Inchustrial Enterprise Sarvice
_Audhority Authority Althortty Authority Authorlty  _ Authordty Funds Fund

5 4462174 S1478231 § 164847 § 274333 4 125000 $ 97578 $ GE01831 0§ 480D

(3,838,978} (B87,743) [253,602) {182,248} (13,746) (344,075} (5,532,381) (44.038)
(;213-131} mkg} r _m:; [B;‘E;} L l152v?31 7} (1.183;‘31 Kgg)
@% Wi T (Bi79 . (656  TiZ% 108 65,168 @S]
- - - - - A0BAM 408,444 -
. (4,375) - * » - (402.089) (408,444} -
5,085,074 - - 271,834 - 1,301,837 7,660,545 -
{4,804 551) ™ " - (37.480) » (4,942,051} -
1,087,638 = - 271,634 @7 A50) _ 1306912 2877 LETN
{510,652 (21,448} #8572y | (158219 " {803,750 (820,540 -
{1,218,304} - o {61,107) ™ (575,224) (1,845,837) -
= ) = 113,917 - 500,000 813,317 -
{731,467) - - {2,509} - {110,602} {B44,548) 5
A81 323 (21,@} {25,572) (617} - {1,089 868} 3,697,728 -
Cash tiows from investing sctivities:
Sals (plrchase) of investments - 135,000 35,000 - 54,098 15,000 239,898 -
trvestmant incoms 10,871 a2 623 - 123,735 517N 143,262 +
Racelpts from cll & gas royafties - - 202 57 - - o 02,607 =
HKat cash provided (usad) by Investing activities 10,671 13_3_@:&_ 238,230 - 178,593 201471 585.86? -
Net incranse {decransa) in cash end cash squivalents (385,302) 217,673 148,485 6,157 252,168 {48.453) 280,700 (2108}
Cash and cash aquivalens, July 1, 213 1,548,702 110,918 67,508 41,035 77, m7 798,413 3442704 6,634
Cash & cash squivaiants, Juna 30, 2014 S 135iaie & 4ea7e1  §  21Ege4 § 47203 S1A30075 8 74psen 5 8723503 5 4dsa
Cash, including tma daposts $ 481,819 $ 4mT 3 218,204 $ 47 2403 $11300675 § 743920 3 Jose202 % 4,438
Restriciad cash, inchuding e deposits 685,201 - E 2 £ L. - 6693 -
Totsl cash and cash equivalerts, end of year 3 1 I151‘31{] ! 423[-’91 i 21% 5 47,203 $ 1130075 § 7vigean ! 3 723@ i ~ 4I439
Wlﬁmduwﬁngmm)hmm
provided (used) by operating activities
Operating incoma (loss) S 337882 0§ 144838 0§ (232837) 5 {34,308) 3 (SEM) 5 (NI 5 (957643 8 {3094
Adjustmenta to reconcila bparating incoma (loss) 0 :
nel cash provided (usad} by cpamting activitles:
Depreciation 820,074 43,565 170,048 142,589 833,222 B1,094 1,690,892 492
Changea in assals and Lahitles:
{Inc-rease) decreass in sccounts recalvabie {3t.018) ar4 1,465 - - 3,805 (26.274) -
(Increasa) decrsess in prepakis {4,885) {2rn 1,874 491 - {1,101) {3,698) -
Increasa (decreass} in accounts payabis 20,041 8025 4,722} 828 {76} 1,582 54,678 244
Increass {Cecruasa) in wages A banoffis payahla {1,382) 4,020 - 1,711 - 471 4,810 162
Increass (dacrasan) i oompensstod absences (8,760) 2,554 - 2,635 - [B32) 1,401 -
Increass {dacraasa) in othar accrusd babities - ® - - -~ - : - -
Total adjustments 830,160 B8 26t 188,665 - 148,358 B33,148 . BE219 1,722,800 BEE
Nst cash provided {(usad) by operating activities 2 Em ! 201,118 s (64,172_}_ 3 (155@50! [ 111;265 [ !iﬁ,ﬂ]ﬁ! $ TE51EG 3  (2108)
Mon-cash investing, capital, end Snancing activitiee: . '
Net Increass {decreand) in falr valsa of investmants s - L] . $ . 5 - $ (82| & - L (6.238) $ .
Total non-cash kyvesting, capitat, and
finencing activitles s . - L] - 5 - 3 - S (B33 § - S (8238 § . -

Ssa acoompanying notss o financiel st bemens. 24




City of Ciinton, Oklahoma
Statement of Flduclary Net Position
June 30, 2014

ASSETS
Cash, including time deposits

Investments
"Total assets

LIABILITIES
Due to depositars
' Total llabilities

Sas accompanying notea to financial statements.
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Agency
Fund

$ 147,261
104,000

. & 251,261

251,261

$ 251,281




CITY OF CLINTON, OKLAHOMA
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2014

NOTE 1:

NOTE 2:

NOTE 3:

NOTE 4:

z
o}

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. INTRODUCT ION

B. FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY

C. GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

D. FUND TYPES AND MAJOR FUNDS

E. ASSETS, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS/INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, LIABILITIES
AND NET POSITION/FUND BALANCE

F. REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND EXPENSES

STEWAFIDS_HIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY _

A. DEFICIT FUND NET ASSETS/FUND BALANCE
B. BUDGET REQUIREMENTS

C REVENUE RESTRICTIONS

D. DEBT RESTRICTIONS AND COVENANTS

DETAIL NOTES OIN FUNDS, ACCOUNT GROUPS AND COMPONENT UNITS

A. CASH AND INVESTMENTS
B. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

C. RESTRICTED ASSETS

D. CAPITAL ASSETS

E. LONG-TERM DEBT _

F. INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
G. FUND EQUITY

OTHER NOTES

A. EMPLOYEE PENSION AND OTHER BENEFIT PLANS
B. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
C. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
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CITY OF CLINTON, OKLAHOMA
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2014

NOTE1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

(A}

)

The accounting and reporting framework and tha more significant accounting principles and pmctices of the City of Clinton {City) are discussed In

subsequent sections of this note. The remalnder of tha notes Is organized to provids explanaﬂms ncluding required disclosures, of tha City's financlal
activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014.

Financial Reporting Entity:
Tha City of Clinton Is & Council-Manager charter city in which citizens elect tha mayor atlarge and four council members by wards. The accompanying

financial statements prasent the City's primary government and componant units over which the City exercises slgnificant Influence. Significant
influence or-dccountabilty ks based primarily on operationa! or financial relationships with the City (s distinot from lagal relationships). _

Dusa to restrictions of the state constitution relating to the issuance of municipal debt, the City created publio trusts pursuant to Title 80 of Cklahoma
State Law to finance Clty services with revenue bonds or other non-genera! obligation financing, and provide for mult-ysar contracting. Financing
services provided by these public trusts are solely for the benefit of the Clty. Public trusts oreated to provide financing services are blendad Info the
City’s primary govemment although rataining separate legal identity. Component units that do not meet the criteria for blending are rapunﬂd
disorata{y

B_!endad Component Units Reportad with Primary Government

Componant Unit Brief Descriptionincluslon Critera Reporting Fund Type
Clinton Public Works Created November 15, 1977 to financa, develop and Enterprse Fund
Authority (CPWA) operate the water, sawer and solid wasts activities. The

current Clty Council serves as entire goveming body

(Trustees). Any issuances of debt would raguire a two-

thirds approval of the City Council,
Clinton Solid Waste Created Sg er 4, 1897 to finance, davelop and Enterprise Fund
Authority {CSWA) operata the solld waste activities of the City. The current

City Councll serves as entira govering body (Trusteas).

Any lssuancas of debt would require a two-thirds approval

of the Clty Council.
Clinton Alrport Creatad March 2, 1871 to originally provide alrport hanger Enterprise Fund
Authority (CAA) facllites. The ourrant City Councll serves es entire

goveming body (Trustees). Any tsstiances of debt would

require & two-thirds approval of the City Council,
Clinton Recraational Created December 20, 1980 to finance, develop and Entarprise Fund
Authority (CRA) operats recreational, athlsio, sporis, amusement,

entertalnment, cultura! and educational senices and

faciites. The cument City Councll serves as enfire

goveming body (Trustess). Any issuances of dabt woudd

require a two-thirds approval of the City Council.
Clinton Industrial Created Septomber 20, 1996 to promota Indusirial Enterprise Fund .
Autharity (CIA) develapment. The curent City Council serves as entire

' goveming body (Trustees). Any lsauances of debt would

require a two-thirds approval of tha City Councll.
Clinton Hospital Creatad May 31, 1972 to finance, develop and operate Enterprise Fund
Autharity (CHA) the hospital and other medical activitles of the City. The

cwrent City Councll sarves as entire goveming body
(Trustees). The hospitel was (eased to Intagris on
January 1, 1898. This Isass is for a 20-year pariod.

Beforamelaasingofmehdspﬂal,ﬂwasanemludad

component unit.
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CITY OF CLINTON, OKLAHOMA
- Notes to Financlal Statements

(©

June 30, 2014

Govern ment-wids a g_d Fu1_1d Financial Statements:
Government-wide Financlal Statements

The govemment-wide financlal statemerits include the statement of net assels and statement of activities. Thesa statemants report financial information

for the Clty as a whole. The primary government and component units are presentad separately within the financlal statsments with the focus on the
primary gavemnment. Individual funds are not displayed but the stataments distingulsh govemmental activities, generally supported by taxas and Clty
general revenues, from busineas-type activities, ganarally financed in whole or in part with fees charged to extsmal customers.

Tha statemant of activitles reports the expenses of a given function offsat by progmm revenues directfy connectad with the funclima! program.. A
function s ah assembly of similar ectivities and may Includa portions of a fund or summarize more than ona fund to capture the expenses and program
revanues essociated with a distinct functional activity. Program revanues Includa: (1) charges for services with usage fess, finas and forfaltures, and
other charges to users of the Town's services; (2) oparating grants and contributions which finance annual operating activitias; and (3) capital grants
and contributioris which fimd the acquisition, construction, or rehabiliiation of capital assats. Taxes and other revenlies sources not properly inciuded -
with program revenuas are reparted as gensral ravenues., :

Fund Financlal Statements:

Fund financlal statements of the reporting anﬁ‘tyaracrganlzed into funds each of which is considered 1o be separate accounting entities. Each fund |s
accounted for by providing a separate set of selff-balancing accounts which constitte s mssets, labilities, fund equity, revenues, and
a:q:mdhraslexpmsa& Funds are organized into three major categories: govemmental, propristary, and fiduclary,

Maasurement Focus and Basls of Accounting

The financial statements of the City are prepared In accordance with accounting principles generally acceptad In the United States of America, GAAP, The
City's reporting eritity eppfies a2l relevant Govammental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements and applicable- Flnanclal Accounting
Standands Board (FASB) pranouncements and Accounting Principles Board (AFB) opinfons issusd on or before Novembar 30, 1989, wﬂa&ﬂwYconﬂﬁﬂ
with GASB pronouncements,

The government-wide statements report using the economi resources measuraments focus and the accrual basis of accounting generally Including the
mlassmmﬁonmamnhaﬁonuﬁntmnalacﬁw(behmenmvdﬁinM) However, intamal efiminations do not Include utiity and repalr sanices |

to City departments, Reimbursements ara raported as reductions to expenses, Pmpﬂaiarymldﬂdudmyfmﬂﬂmrdaiataimﬂsandmwﬂalshianmh
ufﬁwcﬂy‘smmnmﬁsdsnmpcﬁmmmasamamwmdmmﬁng Revamies ane recorded when samed and axpenses ara

when a llabllity Is incurred, regardiass of the timing of related cash flows.

Govemmental fund financisl statements are reported using current financial resources measurement focus and tha madified accrual basls of accounting.
Revenuas are recognized when they are bath measurable and avallabla. Measurable means knowing or baing able to reasonably estimats the amount.
‘Avaflabla means collactibla within the current perlod or soon enough thereafer to pay cument llabiies. The Cly consldarad revanuss to be avallable ifthay
ara colleated within 60 days of the end of the fiscal year. Expenses are recorded when the related fuind liahiiity is incurred.

Malor revenue souces susceptitle i accrualinclude: sales and use taxes, Intarguvanunantal revenues, and iInvastment income. In general, other revenuas
ara recognizad wher) cash ks receivad.

Opemtkmlnommreportedlnﬂwpmpﬂmmyhndﬁnandalmmm[ndudasravanuasmﬁaxpanasmlatadtoﬂmprhnmy continuing operations of tha
fund. Principal operating reveniies for propristary funds are charges to customers for sales or services. Pincipal operating expenses are the cosis of
providad goods or services and include adminlstrative expenses and depreciation of capita! assets. Dmerravmumandamensasamclasslﬂsdaamr
operating In the financia! statemants.

Restricted Assets

Whenhoﬂ1rash1ctadandmrastrlctadrasouwesaraava‘lahlefurme it is tha City's policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as
nesded. Hwﬁcﬁdasse&anﬂﬂaﬂfﬁmumuﬂlnnaﬁmmmpoﬂedﬂmcwnassmmmmlamﬁaaInmaﬂnandalstatammts

Uss of Estimates

Tha preparation of financial statements In conformity with USGMPmummmgmaﬂmmkamﬂnﬂasmﬂasswnpﬁWMﬂmmmmm
mmmmemnw.mmmmmmem

intsrfund Balances

Genarally, outstanding balances betwsen funds raported and due to/due from other funds includa outstanding chamges by ons fund fo ancthar for servicas
or goods or miscellansous recelvables/payables between funds. Activity betwesn funds that is representaiive of lendingbonowing amengements
nuEtardngalﬁeWofﬁmﬂwalyaarmﬂmdasulbadasdedmﬁunuﬁmhmds

mewmmnwmmwwummdbmm-mmmmmdmmwmawwdwbalamasouislmﬂngbetmenhaacﬁuiﬂasam
reported jn the govemment-wide financial staterments as intemal balances.
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CITY OF CLINTON, OKLAHOMA
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2014

©

Fund Typas and Major Funds:
Major Governmental Funds

Genegral Fund
The General Fund is the primary operating fund of the City and Is always classified as a majorfund. It is used to account for all activities excaptmose

legally or administratively required to be accounted for In other funds.

Capital Project Fund
The Capital Projects Fund is used 1o account for sales tax resources rastrictad for the acquisition or consiruation of specific capital pm}actsorttsms

Ceametory Care
Accotints for 12.5% of cametery revenue restrictad by Stats law for cemstary capital improvements.

4% Cant Sales Tax
Accounts for the fourth cenl of city sales tax which Is restricted for Acma Brick Paric debt sarvice, Acma Brick Park operation, polba and fira depariment

construction, and econamic develupmem.

Tax Incremental Financing (TIF)
Accounts for the Incremental increase in sales tax, holeVmotal tax, and ad valorem tax recelved within a defined geographic boundaries set by the

councl es an enterprise zona. TIF s a mathod of obtaining financing using futura gains In taxss to finance current improvements which will create the
conditions for those future gaing. Whena putllic project Is camied out, the increase In the value of surrounding real estate, and perhaps new investmant,
generates incradsed property and sales tax revenues dedicated to finance the dabt issued o pay for the project. The City uses TIF to slimulata

economic development.

Major Proprietary Funds
Fund . Brisf Description
Clinton Public Works Accounts for the activities of the public trust in providing watar and wastewater sarvicas
Authority to tha public.
Clinton Salid Waste Accounts for the activities of the public trust in providing solld waste services 1o the public.
Authority
Clinton Alrport Accounts for the ectivities of the public trust in’ providing alrport facilities to the publiic.
Authority
Cilnbn Racreational Accounts for the amivfﬁas of the public trust In providing racreational, cultural, and
Authority educational activiies and facfiies to the public. The Authority presently operates the
municipal golf courss facility.
Clinton Industrial Accounts for the activitfes of the public trust in promoting industria! development Within
Authority the limits of the City of Clinton.
Clinton Hospita! Accounts for the activities of the public trust In leasing the hospltal facility for a Eo-yaar
Authority period beginning January 1, 1998.
Internal Sem'oe Fund

Accounts for the financing of goods or sarvices provided by on department to other departments within the City on a cost-reimbursement basis. Thase
include flest senvines, risk management, and information technology. This proprietary fund is reported primarily with governmental activities In the

government-wide financlal statements.

Agency Funds
Agency funds account for assets hald by the Clty in a trustee or agency capacity. Expendable trust funds account for financlal activity In essentially

the sama manner as govemmental funds, Pansion trust funds use the sconomic resources measurament focus In essentially the same manner as
proprietary funds. Agenoy funds are custodial in nature and do not involve measuramant of rasults of operations.
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For the purposes of the Statament of Net Assets and Statement of Cash Flows, “cash and cash equivalents® includes all demand and savings accounts,
and cerg;ijcaia of depostt or shoit-term Investment with an criginal maturity of three months orless. In addition, reveniie bond trust account [nvestments

in open-ended mutual funds are considarad "cash and cash equivalents”. Cash deposits are reparted at camying amount which reasonably estimates
fair valus, : :

Investmants are reported at fair value which 1s detammined using selected bagss. Short-term investments ara reported &t cost, which approximates fair
value. Securities traded on a national or Intemational exchange are valued at the last reported sales price et current exchangs rates.  Managed fupds
related to the refirement systems not ksted on an established markat ere reported at estimated feir value as detarmined by the respactive fund managers
based on quated sales prices of the underying securities. :

Significant receivables include sales and use tax recelvables and amounts due from customers primarlly for utility services. These receivables are dus
within one year. Cartain entarprise funds report accounts recelvable net of an allowance for uncolleotible accounts and revenues net of Uncoflectiblas.

Pk sivesl s LTl S & R venbross S L T phay! ) 5 L

The altowance amount Is estimated using accounts recajvabla past tua mora than 80 fo B0 days, depending on tha fund.
Prepalds
P_rapa}ds ara payments to vendors that bepefit future reporting perods and are also reporied on the consurnption basls,

The City's propety, plant, equipment, and Infrastructure with useful lives of mors than one year are stated at historical cost and reportad in tha

govemment-wide financial statements. Propristary and component unit capital assets are also reporled In their respective fund and combining
component unlts’ financial statements. Donated assets are stated at fair value on the date donated,

The cost of nonmal malntenance and repairs that do not add to the asset valua or materialy extend useful lives are not lized. Capital assels,
Including thoss of component unils, are depreciated using the straight-ine method, When capital assels am disposed, the cost and applicable
accumulated dapraciation are removed from the respective eccounts, and the resulting galn or loss la recorded in operations.

Costs incurred during the construction of long-lived assets are recorded as construction in progreas and are not depreciated until placed In senvice.

- Buildings ‘ 25-50 years

- Other Improvements . 2-50 years

- Magchinery, Fumiture and Equipment 5-20 years

- Infrastructure 25-50 years
of Resoure

In eddition to assats, the statemant of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for daferrsd outflows of resources. This separate
financal statement elemant, deferrad outfiows of resounes, represents a consumption of nat pasition that applies to a future perod and so will not be
recognized as an autflow of resources (expensefaxpenditure) until then. The govemment only has one item that qualtfias for reporting In this category.
It |s daferred charge on refunding reported In the govemmeant-wida statement of net position. A deferrad charge on refunding resudis from the diffarence
in the ea_rrz'ring value of rafunded debt and its reacquisition price. This amount is deferred and amortized over the shorler of the life of the refundéd or
refunding debt.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financlal position will sometime report a separate section for deferred Inflows of resources. This ssparate
financial statemant element, caferrad inflows of resourcas, represents an acqulsifion of nat position that epplies to a future period and so will nof be
recognized as an Inflow of resources {revenue) untll that ime. An example of an item which arses only under a modified accrual basis of accounting
that qualifies for réporting in this catagory would ba unavallable’ revenue fm property taxes and special assessments, Accordingly, tha itam,
unavallable ravenue, Is reported only In the govermmental funds balance sheet. Those amounts would ba deferred and recognized as an Inflow of
resourcas in the pariod that the amotmis become avallabla. The City does not currently have any ftems that qualify as & deferred inflow of resoliras.

Long-Term Debit

In,the govemment-wide, propristary, and component unit financial statements, outstanding debt is reported as liabilities, Bond kssuance costs, bond
discounts or pramiums, and the difference betwean the reacquisition price and the net carrying value of refunded debt are caplialized and amortized
over the terms of the respactive bonds using a method that approximates the effective interest method. The govemmental fund financial statements
recogniza the procesds of debt and premiums as cther financing sourcas of the current pariod. Issuance costs are reporied as expanditures.
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]

Net Position/Fund Balance

Fund Balance
The govemmental fund financial statsmsnts report reserved fund balance for amaounts not avallable for appropriation or legally restricied for specifisd
purposes beyond tha restrictions applicable to the fund,

Nat Paosition
Both propristary fund financial statements and govemment-wide financial siatements report net position. Amounts invested in captial assets, net of ralated
dabtmﬂlagallymsmmadmun’saraseparatedfrunwmtbted net position,

Invested In capital assels, net of melated debt:
The amount restrictad consists of capital assets Including restricted capital assets, natofmmdaladdapredaﬂmandradmadbymawtstand]ngbﬂanoas
of any borids, morigapes, notes, or other borrowings that are atiibutabla to the acquisition, construction, or improvernant of those assels.

Rastricted nat assets:
Armunlnqu)rtedasrmhhtﬂdnu'lsisiufnatassahMmmtaka!acadmﬂwhmadmarby(ﬂmlalgmthSMBsnmdlmuraniUrs,
contibutors, or laws and regulations of other govemments; ur(E)lawmm@consﬁtuﬁmalpmvlsiomorenablhmleds

Governmental Fund Balances
The Govemmental Accotnting Standards Board (GASB) has lssued Statsment No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Govemmentaf Fund Typs
Dafinftions (GASB 54). This Statement defines the differant types of fund balances that & govemmentat entity must usa for financial reporting

purposes,
GASB 54 requires the fund balanca amounts to be proparly reported within one of the fund batance categories list below:

Nonspandable
Fund balanca associatad with Inventaries, prepalds, long-term loans and notes recefvable, and propaerty held for resale (unlass the procsads are
restricted, committed, or assignad),

Restricted
Fund batance catagory includes amounts that can be spent only for the specific purposes stipulatad by constitution, external resource providers, or
through enabling legislation,

Committed
Fund balance classification includes amounts that can be used only fortha specific purposes detarminad by a formed action of the City
Commission, the City's highest level of déctslon-making authority,

Assigned
Fund balance classificetion are intended to be usad by the govemment for specific piirposes but do not meet the eriteria to be classified as
restricted or commitied, and

Unassignad
Fund balance Is the resldual classification for the government’s general fund and Includes all spendable amounts rat contalned In the othar
classifications

Restatament

The Cidahoma Tax Commission notified the Clty on November 26, 2014 that a taxpayer had erronsausly reporiad and remitted In excess of $675,000
of use tax during the 2011-2012 fiscal year. The Oklahoma Tax Commissian ks going 1o withhold ¥ of what is due io tha City of Clinton for use tax
beginning in January, 2015 untll the amount is fully racovared. A restatsment in the amount of $675,000 and a comesponding due to the Okdahoma
Tax Commission ara raflected on tha financials in tha govemmental activities in the government wide financial statsments and in the genermal fund gt
the fund lavel.

Use of Estimates

Tha preparation of financial statemeants in conformity with US GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain
reporting amounts and disclesures; accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates,

Certain reclassifications have been mads to prior period balances in crder to conform to the current period’s presentation.

Dats of Management’'s Review )
Subsequent avents were evalualed through November 30, 2014, which is the date the financial statements were avallable to be issued.

Reveanu T
Sales Tax

Tha City presently lavies a four-cent sales tax on taxabla sales within tha City. The sales tax Is collected by the Oklahoma Tax Commission and
remitted to the City in the month following recaipt by the Tax Commission. Sales tax collected by the Stata In June {which represent sales for May]
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NOTE 2:

(&)

(|8)

and recelvad by tha City in July have been accrued and are Included under the caption "Dus from other governments”™. The sales tax recelved Is
recorded as sales tax revenua within certain funds as follows;

- 2 cents General Fund

- 1 cant Caplital Improvement Fund

- 1 cent Special Revenue Fund (through August 31, 2018}
in accordance with Revenua Bond indentures, ak 4 cents of the sales tax is appropriated and paJd to the Public Works Authority, then .95 of the 1 cent
Is retalned for Acma Debt and a set amount Is retained for the water improverent dabt and the remainder is transferred back fo and used bytha
Genaral Fund and Capital Improvement Fund
Voigrs approved an additional .85 cent sales tax to bagin Octobar 1, 2011 for B years which is commitied to various capital projects.

Under State law, mmidpalnies are kmited in thelr abifity to levy a property tax. Such tax may unly ba levied to repay Priﬂﬂlpal and Interast on generl
obﬂgaﬂon borded debt approved by volars and any court-assessed judgments.

" The proparty tax ievy, as determined by the Clty's debt servica needs, is submitted to the County Excise Board for approval. County assessors, elsctad

officials, detarming the taxable value of real estate and personal propartyln tha County. A State Board of Equalization hears complaints on real estate
valies with tha power to equallze assessments, Under present State law, the ratio of assessed value io trus value cannot exceed 35%.

Property taxas lavied by the City are billed and coflectad by the County Treasurer's Office.and remitted to the Chty In the month following coflaction.
Property iaxes are leviad normally in October and are dus in equal instaliments on Dacember 8% and March 31, Praperty taxas unpald for the fiscal
year are atfached by an enforceabla flen on property in the fullcmr}ng Octobar,
For the yaar ended June 30, 2014, tha Clty's nat assessed valuation of taxable property was $42,256,728, The City lavied no property taxes this year.
Charges for Senvices ‘
Program revenitas raportad with govermmental activities Include charges for services lke permits and fees, parks charges, and fines and forfettires,
Business-type activity charges for services include all operating Income of propﬂatary funds.
Grants and Contrbutions
Govemmental grants and contributions primarily consist of grants from Federal and state agencies. The nature of tha grant detammines i it Is reporisd
as opsrating or capital program revanues.

Business-type activities grants and contributions include restricted investment income, donations from athers, as well as grants from Federml and siate
agenciss.

Compensated Absences

Full-ime, permanent employess are grantad vacation bansfits In varying amounts to specified maximums depending on tenura with the Clty, Sick
Isave accruss to fdl-ims, permanent employees o specified maxdmums. Generally, after one year of service, employees are entitied to alf accrued
vacation leave and comp Bme upon tefmination. The estimated liabllifes inciude required salary-related payments. Compensated absences ara
reported as accrued in the govamment-wide, proprietary and fiduciary financial staternants.

ﬂ:EWAHDgl_-IIP. COMPLIANCE AND ACCC_)UNTABILITY

Deficit Fund Net Agseta/Fund Balance:

Deficits rasutting from accrual reporting do not constitule violations of tha Oklahoma State Statuas. Formayearended.]meaﬂ 2014, tha City
reported no individual jund deficits.

gg&m’ Information:
Budget Pollcy and Practica

The City Manager submits an annual budget to the Clty Councll in‘accordance with the City Charter and the Oklahoma Municipal Budpet Act. The
budgét Is prasentad 1o the City Councll for review, and public haarings are held to address priorities and the allocation of resources. In June; the Clty
Council adopls the annual fiscal year budgets for City operating funds, Once approved, the City Council may amend the legally adopted budgst whan
unexpacted modifications are required in estimatad revenuas and appnﬂggom Public trusts submit budgasts and cthar planning documants to thelr
respactive goveming bodies. Other funds budgeted on a project-langth are also subjected to the Councll review and approval process.

32




" CITY OF CLINTON, OKLAHOMA
Notes to Financial Statements
June-30, 2014

(€

{D)

Budget Baslis of Accounting

Each fund's appropriated budget bs prapared on a detalled Ene tem: basis. Revenues are budgeted by source. Expenditures ara budgated by
department and object class as follows: Personal services, other eevices and charges, supplies, capital outiay, transfers, and debt service. Budget
ravisions at this |aval are subject to final raviaw by the City Council. The legal level of control Is by department within a fund. Expenditures may not
exceed appropriations at this level. Within these control levels, management may transfer approprations without Councll approval. Revislons to the
budget wareé made throtighout the year. _

The budgsts fcrtha operating funds and proprietary fund operations are prepared on the cash ard axpenditures/encumbrances basls. Revenues are
budgeted in-the year receipt Is expected; and expenditures are budgsted In the year that the applicable purchase ordars are expectad to be lssUed.
The budget and actual financlal stalements are reported on these bases. Unencumbsred appropriations for annually budgsted funds lapss at fiscal
year-and.

For the year endad June 30, 2014, the City compliad, in all material respects, with the applicable budgst laws. The Clty did rlut over-expend
appropriations at the lagal lavel of control in any object categary.

Thers was 1 General Fund supplemantal appropriaticns approved by tha City Councll during fisca! year 2014,

The Clty has various restrictions placed over certain revenue sources from stata or local requiremants. The primary restricted revenue scurces include:

Revanue Source ; _Legal Restrictions of Use

Sales Tax - Sea Nota 1{F)

Gasoling Excise and Commercial Vehidle Tax Straet and Alley Purposes

Alrport Revenue Alrport Operations and Dabt Service

E-811 Revenue . E-811 Ememency Setvices Purposses
Clinton Hosptal Autharity Leasa Trust Funds Only intarest on hospital funds may be spent
Golf Coursa Revenua Golf Course Oparations and Dabt Senvice
Cematery Revenua (12.5%) Cemestsry Capital Improvemsnts

Lodging Tax. - Cost of opamting and mairaining & community canter
Ad-Valorem Tax Debt Service on Bonds and Judgments
Incrementat tax on sales, hotel/motsl & advalorem Capttal Improvements in defined area

For the ysar ended Juna 30, 2014, the City compilad, in all matserial respects, with these ravenue restrictions.

Dabt Restrictions and Covenants

Bavenue Bond Debt

The various band indentures relating to the revenus bond issuss of tha Clinton Pubic Works Authority contain a number of restrictions or covenants
that are financial related. These includes covenants such as a required flow of funds through spaclal accounts, a revenua bond dabt service coverage

requiremerit and required raserve account balances. The following schedule presents a bret summary of tha most slgnificant requirements and the
Authorities' lavel of complance thereon as of June 30, 2014.

Requiremant Lavel of Compllance

a.  Flow l:lf Funds — Bond Reserve Accolnt, All required debt service payments were made.
Construgtion Account,  Gross  Hevenue

Account, and Sinking Fund Reserva.
b. Revenue Bond Coverage - Net operating For tha year endad June 30, 2014, this requirement was met
© revenua must equal 1.25 #mes average {sea computation below).
annual debt sarvica on the bonds tor the Public
Works Authority.
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NOTE 3:

(A

Revenue Borid Coverags
Gross ravenue avallable for dsbtservlce

Operating revenues for Public Works Authority 4,457,216
Pladged sales tax 1,456,413
Grass revenue avallabla for debt service 5,913,629

Operating expenses for Public Works Autharity

Excluding depreclation and amartization (4,279,213)
Net revenues available for dabt service 1,634,416
Debt service raquirements:
Avarage annual dabt service- OWRB note ' o 42,258
Avarage annual debt service- Series 2012 revenue bonds 1,000,000
Total average annuel debt sarvice 1,042,258
Computed covarage 1.57
Raquked coverage 1.256
DETAIL NOTES ON FUNDS, ACCOUNT GROUPS, AND COMPONENT UNITS

Cash and Invastments;

Deposita .

The Chty invests [n various Investments securitfes. Investment securities are exposed to varous risks such as intarest rate risk and credit risk. Dus to
the level of risk associated with certaln investment securities, it is et least reasanably pessible that changes in tha values of investment securitias will
oceur in the near term and that such change could matedally affact tha City's financia) position.

Gustodial credit risk for depasits Is the risk that in tha event of a bank fallure, the City's deposits may not be retumead or the City will nct ba abis to
recover collateral securities in the possession of an outsids parly. Depesiis of the Gity's reporting entity are insured or collateralized with securitfes
held by the City, its agent, or by tha pledging financial institution’s trust department or agent in the name of the City or applicabla public trust,
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Investments

‘As of June 30, 2014, the City’s reporting entity had the following invastments:

Typss of investments
Primary gova rnment
FOOLED INVESTMENTS:
Certificates af dapnsh
Total pooled investments

NON-POOLED INV ESTMENTS:
Federal agency notes
Morigage backsd securities (3)
Cartificatas of deposit

Total non-pooled investments

Average Waighted

Total primary government investments § 15,857,500

Hadonclllatlon to Statement of Net Ansaté

Unrestricted investments
Total

Fiduclary funde
POOLED INVESTMENTS:
Certiticates of depost

Total fiduclary investments

Grand total Investments

Fair Valus/ Cradit Average
Carrying Qualltv[ Days to
Amount Cost Ratings (1) - Masturity (2)
$ 8628000 5 8,628,000 NA 400
B,628,000 8,628,000
| 2,227,076 2,231,764 Asa I
882,524 B63,856 AAA
4,209,000 4,209,000 NA 808
7,329,500 7,304,720
$ 15,832,720
- Governmenital Businass-Type
Activities Activilies Total
5,058,000 10,888,500 15,957,500
" 5,058,000 10,808,500 15,957,500
$ 1040007 104,000 NA 353
$ 104,000 $ 104,000
% 18,061,500 § 16,036,720

(1 Ratings are provided where applicable to indicata associatad Cradit Rlak. N/A indicates not applcabls.
(2} Intareat rate risk. s estimated using salthar duration or weighted average days to maturity dapanding on the respective policy.
{3} Thasa includa investmeants highly aensitive to intereat rate changas.

-Generally the City's investing activiies are managed undar the custody of the City Treasurar. Investing Is performed In accomance with lnvashnam
policy adopted by the City Councl on January 7, 1887 and by complying with State Statutes and the City Charter.

(B} Accounts vabls

Govaernmental activities report ssles and use taxes recelvable of $586,757 comprised of amount recelved after year-aend for cumant year taxes on sales.

Accounts Recsivable

Business-iype Activites

“Public _ Solld " Industrial
Works ‘Wasts Alrport Authority  Total

iLess: allowance for uncollectible accounts

Net accounts recelvable

$ 473,103 $120,279 $ 3,410 $ 2,085 $8607,887

$ 473,103 §$ 129,279 $3,410 § 2,095 $807,887
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Beglricted Asgets;

The amounts reported as restrictad assets on the combined balance shest are comprisad of cash and investments held by the trustee hanks on behalt

of the various public tnists authorities related to their required reveniue bond accounts,

Tha restricted assets as of June 30, 2014 wers as follows:

_ Cash and cash
_Typse of Bestricisd Assets equivalents investments Total
Enterprise Funds: b
* Public Works Authority
Reveanue Bond Trustee Accounts: -
2010 Bonds % 4,783 % - ] 4,783
2012 bonds - - 584,608 = 5 664,608
Grand total enterprise fund $ 660,391 ] - $ 660,391
Governmental Activities
A summary of the changes In the governmental activities fixed assets is as follows: :
Balance at :  Balance at
July1, 2013 .Additlons Disposals . June 30, 2014
Land $ 772430 % 237,608 % 8,262 § 1,001,766
Buidings 6,842,731 3,685,295 8,450 10,431,578
Other Improvements 5,211,237 448,621 81,027 5,578,731
Machinery, furnkura & aquip, 5,500,872 307,559 100,212 5,708,219
Infrastructure 7,123,851 - - 7,123,851
Construction In process 115,735 732,809 s 848,644
) : ' 25,568,858 5,321,882 185,851 30,682,787
Lass accumulatad depreciation 10,822,025 995,171 148,823 11,768,373
Nat property; plant, & equipment $ 14,844,830 % 18,824,414
Business-Typs Activities
A summary of the changes in the business-typs aciivities fixed assets Is as follows: .
Balanca at Balance at
July 1, 2013 Additions Diapoeals ©  June 30,2014
Land 3 2,285,111 § -~ & 509,988 5 1,975,122
Buildings . 7,834,517 23,000 - 7,957,517
Othar improvemants 11,758,286 - 10,600 11,747,886
Machinery, furniure & equip. 13,148,023 207,320 281,643 13,183,700
hfraah‘uqmra 30,838,038 181,836 19,550 30,998,422
Construction in progress 3,420,473 1,396,602 4,224,384 542,691
69,382,448 1,898,858 4,846,166 658,435,138
Less accumulated depreclation” 42,074,559 1,880,892 284,768 43,470,682
Net property, plant, & equipment $ #7.307,887 § 02,984,458
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Fixad assets of the Enterprise Funds wera compiisad of the following at June 30, 2014:

Public Solid

Works Waste Alrport Recreation Industriat Haspital

Authority Authorlty Authority Autharity Authorlty Authority
Land 3 184,305 § 53.351 & 127608 $ - 302,000 $ 1260051 § " 44,807
Buidings 503,011 72,307 514,833 253,752 2,761,832 3,851,582
Other improvements 570,078 - 767,357 1,507,764 80,465 B,821,082
Machinery, fumiture, & equip. 4,734,876 1,181,757 186,323 540,003 292,200 B,218,441
infrastructure 28,312,030 - 2,467,319 105,163 113,910 -
Construction in progress 305,185 - 11,500 - 276,008 -
Less accumulated depreclation 20,383,345 1,028,511 1477417 1,003,421 870,191 18,698,797
$ 1705261 B S.Ei 4373 5 3,340,015

Net property, plant, & equipment 5 11,1798.240 [ 300,804 $ '.;‘.&D?.SHS

Degreciation

i

Depraciation expense was charged o functions of the primary govamment as follows:

Governmantal Activities

Businass-type Activilies

Water

Sewer

Sanitation

Alrpori

Golf

Healthcare

Economic davelopment

$313,411
306,663
43,565
170,048
142,580
633,222
81,394

$1,690,882

The City's long-term Is segregated betwsen the amounts to be repald from governmental activities and amounts to ba repald from business-type

General governmant:’
Governing board & administration 571,724
Finance ' 1,147
Public safety & judiclary:
Legal and courts 1,674
Police 75,720
Fire 86,574
Inspection/code enforoamant 199
Transportation:
Strest 156,873
Cultural, parks and recreation:
Parks & recreation 471,311
Canmstary . 2,935
Fublic services:
Faclittes maintanance : 117,677
$985,834
(E) Long-Term Debt:
acthitias.
Govemmental Activilies

As of June 30, 2014, the [ong-tarn debt payahle from govemmental fund rescurces consistad of the following:
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Business-Typa Activifias

As of June 30, 2014, the long-term dabt payabla from emarprise fund resources consisted of the following:

CARTAL LEASEFAYABLE

Capital lease purchase of golf carts through the PNC Equlpmant Finance dated
March 11, 2014 for the leass of property totaling $113 317. Leased equipment
afiributible o business-typa actvites Incudes 30 new golf cars. Monthly
payments of $1,980 are required under the lease beginning June, 2014 with a
baloon payment of $30,000 due In May, 201B. Lease matures May , 2018.

NOTES PAYABLE

Note Payable w ith Oldahorma Water Rasources Board for w ater system
Improverments, issued by the Ciinton Public Works Authorlty, payable in semi-annual
instaliments o be detarmined at complstion of construction on a 20 year
anortization w ith an annual interest rate of 3.161%.

Note payable for w ater system improvements from CDBG loan funds lssued by the
Cinton Industrial Authority, payable in monthly nstaliments of $365 to the Oldahoma
Departmerit of Commercs, no Interest, to begin February 28, 2000.

Note payableto Fobinsons for housing development land to be pald s lots seb, no
Interest, balane due by January 1, 2017 if lots not all sold.

Note Payable for fire station construction and equipment issued by the Clinton
Industrial Authority, payable in semi annual payments to the Orlahoma Bank & Trust
w ith an annual interest rata of 2.85%, to begin August 12, 2012,

REVENUE BONDS PAYABLE:

2012 Serjes Clinton Public Works Authority Refunding Revenue Bonds original Issus
amount of $6,000,000, dated November t5, 2012, issued by Clinton Public Works
Authority, saomadbyuﬁ]rtyravenuesandpiadgadsalastax,!ntarastrataafrmn 15% to
3.00%, final maturity on January 1, 2018. -

Conduit Debt Obligations.

2010A Series Clinton Public Works Educational Facllities Leasa Revenue Bonda original
issue amount of $12,660,000, dated August 1, 2010, secured by pledged lease purchase
acquisttion payments and rental payments on Impraved proparty, interest mtes ranging
ﬁm%&ﬁ%bSéﬁ% final maturity September 1, 2020. Rafer fo cundultdabtfurﬂmr
described balow

Total revenue bonds payable
Lass: unamortized discounts

Less: unamoarized daferred amount on refunding
Net revenue bonds payable
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$ 110,088

$ 256,385

24,083

100,000

3,429,149

$ 3,609,587

4,820,000

11,725,000

16,545,000
{43,784)
(368,675)

§ 16,134,541
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Conduit Daht

The Clintan Public Warks Authority Issuad $12,875,000 of revenue bonds during tha 2012 fiscal yaar to finance school Impravements approved by
voters on March 2, 2010 !nducﬂng classmom additions to Mance, Southwest and Washington schools, cafeterta addition at Southwest, CHS band
roorn faciiity, CHS physlcal education/practice facility, rocfing, parking lots, CMS auditorium remodal and other miscellaneolis improvements, The
Autherity enterad lntn & grotind lease with the Clinton Public Schoof District to leasa tha land upon which the improvaments were to be construsted.
Lease purchase acquisition payments and rental payments derived from the sublease agreemeant with the District will be assigned to make the debt
service payments.on the bands. Upon payment in full of the amounts dus under the subleasa agresment (Saptamber 1, 2020 according to
Schedule of Lease Purchage Acquisition Paymanis for (mprovements), possession and ownarship of the Improvements will then bslong to the
Distriot. The Authority has no obligation for the debi bayond the funds darived under the lease agreemant.

Channes in Long-Tem Detit

Tha follawing isa summary of cﬁanges in long-term debt for the year ended June 30, 2014:

Batanca at Amount Amount Balance at Due Within
Type of Debt July 1, 2013 lssuad Ratied ' June 30,2014  Onse Year
Governmental Fund Debt: ‘
Capltal lease payable $ 281,747 $ - & 281,747 & - 8 -
Total governmental fund debt  § 281,747 5 - $ 281,747 L - % -
Bnterprise Fund Debt:
Capltal lease payable $ 47888 S§ 113317 $ 51,107 § 110088 §$ 18,766
Notes payabls 2,024,127 500,000 614,530 3,808,507 633,408
Revenus bonds payable 6,000,000 ¥ 1,180,000 4,820,000 1,225,000
Condult dabht 11,725,000 - - 11,725,000 1,470,000
Tatal enterprise fund debt $21,697,015 § 618,317  $1,845637  §20,484,685

$3,348,264

The annual debt service requirements to maturity, including principal and Intsrest, for long-term debt as of Juna 30, 2014 are as follows:

Gavernmental Actlvitias Buslness-Type Activities
Year ‘ :
Ending . ;
June 30 Leasas Payahle Notas and Leases Payable Revenue Bonds Conduft Debt
’ Principal intarast Principal intarest Principal . Interest Principal " Interest
20156 $ m $ - $ 653,264 $ 102,098 $ 1,225,000 $ 86,118 $ 1,470,000 $ 585,673
2016 - - 671,823 83,701 1,255,000 59,367 - ' 516,884
2017 - - 690,542 64,754 1,270,000 31,130 2,390,000 516,884
2018 - = 738,162 45,148 530,000 15,255 - 415,830
2019 - - 706,985 24,529 540,000 8,100 2,825,000 415,930
2020-2024 - - 461,139 4,915 - - 5,040,000 549,360
2025 - - - - - - - -
Totals ] $ $3,919,605 $ 325,147 $ 208,070 $ 2,980,861
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(F)  Interfund Transactions and Balances:
Interfund recelvables and payables at June 30, 2014 were as follows:

DUE TQ AND DUE FROM:
'GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS:
4% Cent Salas Tax Fund:
_TIF Fund
TIF Fund:
4* Cent Sales Tax Fund
_ Industrial Authority
ENTERPRISE FUNDS:
Public Works Authority:
Industrial Authority
Industrial Authority:
TIF Fund '
Public Works Authority
. GRAND TOTAL '

Openating iransfers for the year ended June 30, 2014 were as follows:

OPEBRATING TRANSFERS:
GENERAL FUND:
Publlc Works Authority (an enterprise fund)
Recraation Authority (an entarprise fund)
Industrial Authority (an enterprise fund)
Total General Fund
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS:
4" Cant Salas Tax:
Capital Projects Fund
Public Works Authority (an entarprise fund)
Industrial Authority (an enterprise fund)
Total Special Revenue Fund
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND:
4™ Cent Sales Tax Fund (a spscial revenue fund)
Public Works Authority
Clinton Recreation Authority (an enterprise fund)
Industrial: Authority (an enterprise fund)
Tolaf Capital Project Funds
ENTERPRISE FUNDS:
Clinton Public Works Authority:
General Fund
Capltal Projects Fund
4™ Cent Sales Tax Fund (a special revenue fund)
Ciinton Hospital Atithosity
Ciinton Alrport Authority:
Capital Projects Fund
Ciinton Recreation Authority:
Genaral Fund
Capital Projects Fund
Ciinton Industrial Authority;
Genem) Fund
Capital Projects Fund
4" Cent Sales Tax Fund (a special revenua fund)
Clinton Hospital Authority:
Public Works Authority (an enterprisa fund)
Tota! Enterprise Funds

GRAND TOTAL

Due From Due To

$ 818,658 -

- 818,859

808,855 -

- 24,083

S B09,B55

24 063 -
[3 1,653,577 $ 1,853,577
Transfars fn Transfers Out
$ 2,985,647 % 2,088,172
) - 160,000
= 343,837
2,085,647 3,482,009
- 250,000
830,155 1,513,880
: = .. B51,862
830,155 2,715,761
250,000 -
1,088,759 1,456,413
- 111,634

4,223,532 - 6,238
5,562,291 1,574,285
2,988,172 2,885,647
1,456,413 1,088,758
1,513,880 830,155
37,480 =
160,000 2
111,634 =
343,837 -
6,238 4,223,532
051,862 -
: 37,480
7,569,545 8,165,583
$ 16,847,638 - 5 15,847,638
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(G)

Fund Equity:
Rstained Eamings Reserves

The retained sarnings of the entarprise funds and intamal service funds are resejved for debt raﬂramants and Ioan disbursements refated to the varlous
revenue bond issues. Reserves at Juna 30, 2014 are as follows:

Flaqervad
Aeserved Hosplial
For Dabt Lease
: Sanvica Funds Tota!l
‘Enterprise Funds;
Pubiic Works Authorty $ 664,608 % % 664,608
Hospital Authority . B,081,250 8,081,250
Total Enterprise Fund $ 664,608 $ 8,081,250 .. % 8,745,858
NOTE 4: OTHER NOTES
{A) loysa Panslon and Ba
Tha Gity participates In four employee penslon systems as follows:
Nems af Plan/System Typa of Plan

Okiahoma Municipal Retirasment Fund (OMRAF - DBP)

Oklahoma Police Pension and Retirement Fund

Oklahoma Firefightars Pension and Retirement Fund
- Oklahoma Municipal Retiremant Fund (OMRF-DCP)

Agent Multiple Employar - Defined Bensfit Plan

Cost Sharing Multiple Employsr — Dsfined Benetit Plan
Cost Sharing Multiple Employer — Defined Benafit Plan
Agent Multiple Employer - Defined Contribution Plan

Okishoma Municipa! Retirement Fund Defined Benefit Plan (OMRF -DBFP)

Plan Dascription

The City contributes to the QMRF for all eligible employses excapt for those coverad by the Police and Firsfighter Penslon Systems. The plan s an
agent multipla employer - dafined benefit plan. An aciuarial valuation is performed annually. The following Is 8 summary of eligiblity, contriblition

methods and benefits provisions:
OMRF Plan

Year established and goveming authority 1970, Clty Councl Ordinance
Determination of contribution requirements Actuarially determined

Employer 10.87% of pariicipant payroil

Plan members 5.25% of participant payroll

Funding of adminlstrative costs Investment samings

Parod required to vest 7 yoars

Past-ratirement benafit increases

Eligibility for distribution

Caost of living adjustment each July 1% based upon the percantage
change In the CPl, maximtan increase or decrsase of 3% In any ysar

- Nompal retiremant- age 65 with 7 or more years of vesiing
ﬂawiceuragsﬁEWimSOyaamufsBMca.

- Early retiremant at age 55 with 7 years of sarvica
- Disabiilty retirement upon total and parmanent disabiity with 7 years
of service
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Membership of the plan is as follows:

As of
o : January 1, 2014
Non-vested active membars 48
Fully vestad active members 18
Retirees and beneficlaries recalving benefits 32
Teminated plan members entitlad to but not yat receiving benefits 11
110
Annual Required Contribitions
Actuarial assumptions and other information usad to datermine the annual required contributions (ARC) for the plan Is:
OMBF Plan
Provisions for:. ‘
Disabllity bensfits Yes
Death benefits Yes
Valuation dats . March 2014 .
Actuarial cost method  Eniry age nomal cost mathod
Actuarial assumptions: '
Investment rate of return 7.5%
Projected salary increase 4.0%-7.42%
Post retirament banefit increase (max) 3%
Othar Mortality table UP 1884 with project mortality
improvement; 100% married; 3 year spouse age
B "
Funding Status and Prograss
‘Actuarial Unfunded i UAALasa%
Value of Accrued AAL (UAAL) of Covered
Actarial Valuation Assels Llabllity -a) Fundad Ratic | Covered Payrall
Date/Type (a) (AAL) (b) ~ {@n) | Paymil (o) {b-a/c)
1/1/2010 8,330,057 8,327,216 887,159 B8.3% 2,463,146 40.5%
112011 8,716,471 8,175,868 458,387 85.0% 2,142,372 21.4%
112012 9,081,752 9,682,705 600,853 83.8% 2,173,927 27.6%
1172013 9,653,820 10,139,640 488,021 B85.2%. | 2,150,588 22.6%
1172014 10,307,661 ° | 10,553,218 246,555 87.7% 2,356.847 10.4%

Okishoma Police and Firefighter's Pension and Retirement Systems

The Clty of Clinton, as the employer, participates in two statewide cast-sharing mult-employer defined benefit plans on b&half of police officers and
firefighters. The systan'ls are edministered by agencles of the State of Okdahoma and funded by contributions from particlpants, emplaysrs, insurance
premium taxes, and State appropriations, as necessary. The following s a summary of efigbility factors, contribution mathods, and benefit provisians,

Oklahoma Police Pansion and Oklahoma Firefightsr's Pension
’ Retirement System and RAstirement System
Eligibility to participate All full-time officers, employed by & All ful-tme or valuntary firefightsrs

participating  municipality, not less of a pariicipating municipality hired
than 21 years of age or more than 45 belora age 45.

years of age when hired.
Authordty  establishing  contribution State Statue State Statute
obligations and henefits
Plan member's contribution rate 8% of covared payroll 9% of covered payroll (eff 11/13)
Chty's contribution rate 13% of covared payrall 14% of covered payroll, $60 per yr
_ for volunteer firefightars (11/13)
Paricd required to vest 10 years 10 years
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Benefits and aﬁﬁlbfﬁ‘ly for
distribition (full tma)

Bensfits and ellgibiltty for
distribution (voluntaer)

Deferred refirement option

Oklahoma Police Pension

Oktehoma Pdlice Penslon
and Retirement Systam and Refiremant System
20 yaars credited service, 2 1/2% of 20 years credited setvice, 2 1/2% of
final avarage salary multipied by the final average salary multipied by

years of credited sarvice with
maxdmum of 30 yeare considarad; if
vasted, at or after age 50, or after 10
but before 20 years of credited
sarvice, with reduced benefits.

NA

Yes, 20 yeam cradited service with

option to participate in the deferred
option plan for a maximum of 5 years.

the years of credited servica with a
maximum of 30 years considarad; tf
vasted, at or aftar age 50, orafter 10
but before 20 years of crediad
sefvica, with reduced benafits.

20 years oredited sarvice equal to
$7.53 par month per year of service,
with a madmum of 30 years
considerad.

Yes, 20 years creditad sarvice with
continued service for 30 or more
years

Thesa two plans are administered by agencies of the Stats of Oklahoma and funded by contributions from participants, employers, insurance pramiumn

taxes, and stale appropriates, as necessary.
Annual Requinsd Contribitions

Actuarial assumptions and other Information used to determine the annual required contributions (ARC) for bath plans are:

Provision for:
Cost of living adjustment
Death {duty, non-duty, post retirement)
Disabiitty (duty, non-duty)
Cost of living allowances

Valuation Date
Actuarial cost method
Amoartization mathod/perod

x

Actuarial asset valuation method

Actuarial assumptions;
Investment rate of retum
Projected salary increase
Post retfremant benefit increase (max)
Inflation
Cther

Trend Information

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

N4
Individual entry age

Level dollar
30 years, open

5 ysar moving averaga

7.5%

5.0%: - 19.0%

2.0%

3.0%

1694 group annulty table sat
forward 1 year for men and 2
years for women

Yes, if vestad by 5/83
Yes
Yes
Yas

7MH4
Individual entry age normal

Level dollar
30 years, open

5 year moving average

7.5% 4
4.0% - 10.0%

2.0%

3.0%

1994 group annuity teble set
forward 1 year for men and 2 ysars
for women

Employer contribution rates are detsrmined by Oldahoma State Statute. Trend information showing tha progress of the systems In accumulating
ted in the annual financial reports of the respectiva plans, Copies of these reports may be obtained

sutficlent essets to pay benefits when due is
from tha respective relirement systems: Oid

a Polica Pansion ard Retiremant Systam, 1001 NW 83 Streat, Suite 305, Oklshoma Clty, OK 73116~

7335, and the Gidahoma Firefighter Pension and Retirernant System at 4545 N Lincoln Blvd, Ste 265, Oklahoma City, OK 73105
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(B)

Funding Status and Funding Prograss

Oklahoma Police Penslon Oklahoma Frefightar's Pension
and Retirement Systsm and Rstirement System

Actuarial value of plan asasts (AVA) $2,086,287,000 $2,001,779,620
Actuarial accrued liability (AAL) $2,204,797,174 $3,225,452,386
Unfunded astuarial accrued flabiiity (UAAL) $118 500.154 $1,223.872,766
Funded ratio (AVA/AAL) B4.6% £62.06%

Covered payroll (active plan mambers) % 289,502,327 $ 265,551,993
UAAL as a parcemaga of covared payrol 40.83% 460.8%

Okiahoma Municipal Ratirement Fund - Defined Coniribution Plan - (OMRF-DCP)

The City has also providad effective Octobar 1, 1981, an enhancement to the existing pension benefit structure with the Cklahoma Munlcipal Retirement
Fund. The enhancement is a defined contﬂhuﬁon plan avallable on a voluniary basis {o af fl-ime employass already participating in tha existing
OMRF defiried benefit plan. The plan Is a money purchase plan quallfied under saction 401(g) of the Intemal Revenue Cods. Tha employes may
onntrihute to tha Plan an amount nat less than 2% or mora than 10% ufmelrmmpmsaﬁm

" For Ihe year endad Juna 30, 2014, the following amounts refated to the defined contribulion plan:

City tota! payroll . . § 3,706,560

Payroll for coverad employam § 2413472

Empioyaas contributions made $ 18,622

Emnployer (City) contributions made $ 33,008

City contributions as a % of covarad payroll 1.37%
(@) Post-Emplo B

For the year emded Jume 30, 2014, the Clly provided no post-employment benefits {cther than pension) to taminated employees.

Comm| and Co .

Grant Program Involvemant

In the noymal course of aperations, the City participates in various federal or state grantrloan programs from year to year. The grantfoan programs
ars often subjsct to additional audits by agents of the granting or loaning agency, the purpose of which Is to enaure compliance with the specific
conditicns of the grant or toan. Any labfity for reimbursemant, which may arise as a resuit of these audits, cannot be reasonably determined.at this
time, although itis bal]avad the amount, if any, would not be materal.

Clinton Ragfonal Hash.fta! Laase

On January 1, 1988, the Clinton Hospital Authority leased Clinton Regional Hnepttal to Baptist Health Cara of Oklahoma, Inc. (Integris) for an initial
term of twenty (20) ysars beginning January 1, 1888 to, and including, December @1, 2017. The leass terma called for an initial payment of $6 millian
by Integrs and annual payments of $125,000 beginning January 1, 18289 and $15[J 000 beginning January 1, 2010, This léase was terminated on
March 31, 2012.

On April 1, 2012, the Clinton Hospital Autharity leased Clinton Reglonal Hospital to Clinton HMA, LLC dba Integris Reglonel Hospital for a term

“beginning on Apr 1, 2012 and shall expire on December 31, 2017 with an option to extend tha term of the leasa for 3 consecutive 5 year tarms on

the same terms and condlions applicable to the Initial tarm. The leasa tarms call for annual rant of $125,000.04 payable in equal monthly Instalimants
of $10,416.67, The lease grants the tenant the option sftar tha 4™ year of the Intial term of the leass to purchase the hospltal premises fora price
equal 1o tha fair market value as determined by an appraiser.

Clinton Public School District Lease

Tha Clinton Public Works Authority issued $12,875,000 of revenue bonds during the 2011 fiscal year to finance school Improvements approved by
voters on March 2, 2010. The Authority entered Into & ground lsase with the Clinton Public School District to lease ths land upon which the
Improvements wera to be constructed. Lease purchasa acquisition payments and rental payments derived from tha sublease agrsement with the
District will be essigned to meke the dabt service payments on the bonds. Upon payment in full of the amounts dus under the sublsase agreement
(September 1, 2020 according to Scheduls of Lease Purchase Acquisiion Payments for Improvements), pnssasslun and ownemship of the
improvements will then belong to the District.

Litigation

The City is a party to various legal procesdings, which normally occur in the course of govemmental operations. The financial statsments do not includa
accruals or provisions for loss contingencles that may result from these procesdings. Stais statutes provide for the levy of an ad vakyem tax over a
three-year period hy a Clty *Sinking Fund" for the pamam of any court assessed ]udgrnant rendered against the City.
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()

Whils the outcoma of the above noted procesdings cannot be predictad, due to the Insurance coverage matriainad by tha Cﬂy.and the State statute
relating to Judgments, the City feels that any settiement or Judgment not coviered by Insurance would not have a materal adverse effect on the
finanoial condition of the City.

Subssquent Eventy: ,
The search for water including ground water continues and is ongoing. This ground water will necessitate a need for & new water treatmant faciity.
that may be funded by a $30 milion revenuie band issue. This will also require an increase in waler rtes which will be implementad in two phases.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
. REPQGRTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED
ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Honorable. Mayor and City Cotncil
City of Clinton, Oklahoma

We have audited, in accnrdanoe with auditing standards generally accapted in the United States of
America and the standards applicabla to financial audits contained in Govemment Auditing Stendards
issued by the Comptroller General of the Unitad States,- the financial statements of the govemmental
activities, tha busineas-type activities, each malor fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of
City of Clinton, Oklshoma, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the related notas to the
financial statamentu, which collectively comprise City of Clinton, Dklahoruas basic ﬂnanda! statameum '
and have lssued ourrﬁpontlmondatadDecembar 15, 2014 o _

~ Internal Control over Hnancla! Raparting

In planning and performing our audit of the flnandal statements, we consldmad ctty of GIintan, Oklshoma's .
internal control over financial reporting (intemal control) to determine the audit procedures that ars
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our.opinion on the financial statements, but
not for the purpose of e@xpressing an opinion on the effectivansas of the entity's intamnal control.
Accordingly, we do nat éxpress an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity‘s intarnal control.

A deficiency In intemal confrol exists when the desjgn or operation of a contral doas not allow management
or employees,. in the norma! course of performing thelr assigned finctions, to prevent, or detect and
correct, misstatements on ﬁmmm A malerial weakness is a daficlency, or & combination of
deficlencles, mlnte;naloontml matmemisamasmablaposslbmtymatamamﬁalmhﬂatamentof
the entity's. ﬂnandal statements will not be pravented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A
significant daficlency is a deficiency, or a combination. of deficiencies, in internal control that Is less gevere
mananmteﬁalwaalum yetlmportnntamughtomuitaﬂenﬁonbyﬁmamamedwfm govemarcs.,

Ouromsidaraﬁon of internal control was for the Ilmﬁed purpose described in the first paragraph of this

‘saction and was not designad to Identify all deficiencles in internal control that. might be matsrial
weaknesses or signfficant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any

deficlencles in intemal control that we consider to be materla! weaknesses, l-lowavsr, material

weahmsmayaxistﬂ'lathavenotbaenld&rrﬂﬂsi :

Complhnce and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurancu about whether City of O&nton, Oklahoma's financisl statements
are frae from material misstatement, we performed tests of fts compliance with certaln provisions of laws,
regutations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could hava a direct snd matsrial
effact on the datermination of finsinciel statement amotints. However, providing an opiriion on complianca
with those provisions was not an objective of olr audi, andaocordinnly.wadonotaxpimsuchan
opinion. The resuls of our fests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other mattars that are
required to be reporied under GoVammemAudiﬁng Standards in tha United Statas of Amerlc:a.

MEMBER OFA.MBRICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACOOUNTANTS
MEMBER OF OKLAHOMA SOCIETY OF CERI’[FI]!D PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
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Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our tasting of intemal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's intemal
control or on compliance. This report is an ntegral part of an audit performed In accordance with
Govemment Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal contml and c.ompliance Accordingly,
this comrnunication Is-not suitable for any other purpose :
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BRITTDN KUYKEND_ AND MILLER
Certiﬂed Publlc Accountants

W_eat_i_'nerford, Oklahoma
December 15, 2014




